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Our manufacturing products Includes :
Ÿ Conduc�ve (Type C) Bags
Ÿ Type B Bags.
Ÿ UN Cer�fied bags for hazardous materials.
Ÿ Form stable / Q-Bags.
Ÿ Funnel / Conical bags.
Ÿ Tubular Bags.
Ÿ Single / double loop bags.
Ÿ Container Liners.
Ÿ Asbestos Bags
Ÿ Tunnel li� bags
Ÿ Liners

The above products are mainly used in different segments as per the u�liza�ons are as listed below:
Ÿ Fer�lizers / Cement 
Ÿ Pharmaceu�cals
Ÿ Food products
Ÿ Agriculture sector
Ÿ Construc�on materials 
Ÿ Mining 
Ÿ Animal feeds 
Ÿ Perishable Food packing
Ÿ Industrial / hazardous packing.

* AT A GLANCE *

Our Business Products

Within shorter span of �me (Eight years) we are geared to become the world’s leading manufacturer & 

exporter of FIBCs / Jumbo bags catering to the Global client’s requirements.
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Tubular bags

Single loop bags

Side-Seam bags

Q-Bags

Tunnel lift bags

Hood Lift bags

The FIBC’s are mainly designed as per the customer 
requirements and can provide with different filling and 
discharge op�ons. The major design of the bags as shows 
below:-
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Tailor made products for
several industries

FIBC Industries are providing long term 
business sustainability, since these types 
of Industries are Limited. FIBC Bags are 
mainly used for solid substances, dry, 
flowable and powder forms such as but 
not limited to grains, seeds, salts, 
powdered, coa�ngs, sands, clays, 
cements, ferrow alloys, resins etc.

These Bags are used primarily for 
transpor�ng of goods and products in 
bulk quan�ty which are composed of a 
strong, plas�c-based, flexible fabric and 
can hold up to weights of approximately 
1000 kg to 5000 Kg Bags are also light-
weighted (and therefore can be 
suspended) .  Typ ica l l y,  they  are 
manufactured with either one, two or 
four loops for efficient handl ing 
purposes and conveniently fit on to the 
equipment for many process industries.  

Every day we emerge our products with 
an innova�ve concepts and delivering 
the products within �me period as per 
the customer requirements. Some of the 
industries that generally go for the FIBC 
Containers/Bags are the Chemical & 
Fer�lizer industries, Pharmaceu�cal 
i n d u st r y,  Fo o d  i n d u st r y,  P l a s� c 
industries, Mining industries, Steel 
industries, Agriculture Industries, etc. 

We deliver Across 
the Globe

We are present in Global markets where 
our products are highly appreciated. 
Over the past few years we have 
expanded our presence in several 
interna�onal markets with major 
countries like USA, UK, France, Canada, 
Australia, Germany, Italy, Spain, New 
Zealand, etc. The majority of our sales 
are through direct exports which 
contributed over 90% of our total 
revenue.
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*CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE*

 

Dear Shareholders,
It is indeed my privilege to present the Annual Report of your Company for the Financial Year ended 31st 
March, 2018. The last financial year was significant from a global, local and a company specific perspec�ve. 
This year marks as a year of transforma�on for the Company as we have ini�ated the process of Ini�al 
Public Offering (IPO) and I personally feel that one of our dreams came true as we are now the member of 
India's most recognized stock exchange.

This is the first Annual General Mee�ng of the Company a�er the Ini�al Public Offering and Lis�ng of 
Company's shares on NSE EMERGE pla�orm. I am happy to share that, your company's IPO was able to 
change the myth that SME IPOs do not witness large retail or HNI subscrip�ons. I would like to place on 
record my hear�elt thanks to all the investors for showing trust and confidence in the Company and its 
Management.

We invested in improving our processes, hiring a more experienced team and reorien�ng our organisa�on 
to align with our goals. We moved away from being a generalized prototype selling company to pursuing an 
ac�ve interest in customized and value-added products that add merit to the business of our clients. It required us to rebuild ourselves as a 
company of global statute with highly skilled personnel, make meaningful capital investments, set-up the best of technologies and machineries and 
op�mize cost to the minimum. We believe that our core values of commitment to our people and adherence to the highest principles of customer 
sa�sfac�on would help us in this transforma�on. It is a process which will be rewarding in the long run to all our stakeholders. The key to this change 
was to iden�fy within ourselves the opportuni�es for self-improvement, and in the process strengthen the organiza�on. 

The year gone by
We have registered growth of 41% in revenue despite economic challenges that grappled most of the developing and emerging economies in 2017. 
Despite the odds, we registered a strong financial performance. We are proud of our results for the year under review; it isn’t easy to emerge out 
stronger in a tes�ng scenario. Our sustainable profit genera�on is a valida�on of our Business model, backed by cu�ng-edge technology, efficient 
opera�ons and prudent financial management. 

How did we achieve these returns?
This year’s return and financial performance should be seen in the context of long-term returns. During the year under review, we con�nued to 
scale our opera�ons, develop our talent pool and invest in streamlining our systems and processes..

Employee development and engagement con�nues to be our priority. We conducted several talent development programmes to boost our team 
morale and engage be�er with our employees. An inclusive environment that promotes posi�vity is encouraging and crucial to business 
sustainability; and we �relessly work towards it.

What makes us different?
Being in the Business of B2B industry with major revenue being derived through exports, we value our deep rooted associa�on with our clients in 
more than 20 countries. Quality is the cornerstone of our business growth, ensuring our products are benchmarked to global standards. Regular 
internal and external audits also ensure consistency and higher throughput in produc�vity. 

What is the road ahead?
Packaging industry con�nues to gain prominence, as manufacturing companies con�nue to get trac�on buoyed by posi�ve growth sen�ments. 
India being the major supplier of FIBC to the world and future opportuni�es are vast. Year by year we are adding value addi�on to our product. 

We con�nue to be among the top exporters in our segment, boos�ng direct and indirect employment and promo�ng the "Make in India" ini�a�ve.

We would like to thank our Board for their unwavering support to drive the Company ahead and look forward to another exci�ng year of crea�ng 
further value for our stakeholders.

Regards

Binod Kumar Agarwal
Chairman & Managing Director
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*A BUSINESS MODEL DESIGNED TO DELIVER VALUE*

We have structured our business to ensure long-term sustainability founded by 
Mr. Binod Kumar Agarwal, Chairman and Managing Director, of Shree Triupa� 
Balajee FIBC Limited is today among the recognized company for bulk packaging 
in the world.

We have been a reliable manufacturer of FIBC since 2009 that is over Eight years 
of experience. We are manufacturer and exporter of PP packaging materials / 
products, having ISO 9001:2008, ISO 22000:2005 & ISO 14001:2015 
cer�fica�ons, equipped with integrated clean room FIBC manufacturing facility 
with B.R.C. cer�fica�on.

Our business model is designed to understand needs of our clients and deliver 
products that enhance their business efficiency. We are able to achieve this 
through a mo�vated workforce and through usage of state-of-the-art 
technology that help us produce effec�ve products.

Our manufacturing facility is well equipped with in-house tes�ng laboratory to 
ensure that the finished products match the quality standards as specified by 
our customers. 

Delivering products that meet client expecta�ons transcends into 
long-term financial sustainability and generate value for our 
stakeholders. We have grown our business with right 
products for right markets, ensuring we deliver 
sustainable returns for our stakeholders. We also 
ac�vely engage ourselves with 
the community within our 
area of opera�ons, suppor�ng 
them to the best our abili�es.
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*Our Success Pillars*

BRC ISO 9001:2008 ISO 14001:2015 ISO 22000:2005

CUSTOMISATION

We introduce products that are customized to our diverse client profile and needs. Our ability
to address client requirements across the globe in a cost effec�ve manner makes us their

preferred bulk-packaging partner.

20+
_______________

Products in por�olio with
different specifica�ons

EXPERIENCE

Our industry experience in providing solu�ons to industrial bulk packaging today goes over
Eight Years. Our knowledge and exper�se is valued and appreciated by our esteemed clients,

helping us strengthen our market share.

 8 300+
 _________    __________
 Years of exports Years of accumulated
  person experience

INFRASTRUCTURE

Our manufacturing facili�es set up in Special Economic Zone (world class infrastructure) at Plot No. A.P.-14 (Apparel 
Park), SEZ  Phase-II, Industrial Area Pithampur MP 454774, India comprise of the best technologies to produce 

Qualita�ve products, our total capacity is of 6,000 MT p.a. Our Company plans to enhance the installed capacity from 
6,000 MT p.a to 7,500 MT p.a.

19 crore
_______________

Capex invested       

QUALITY

Our broad client base across the globe makes it impera�ve for us to deliver products that are globally benchmarked. Our 
facili�es are accredited with cer�fica�ons at domes�c and Interna�onal level, crea�ng a mark of differen�a�on for our 

products.
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GLOBAL PRESENCE

The demand for our products are primarily driven in interna�onal countries, where industrial bulk packaging 
products enhance our clients automated opera�ons. Today, we are present in more than 20 Countries serving 

some of the renowned global mul�na�onals.
     

 20+ 40+
 _______________ _____________
 Countries of market Clients across the
 Presence world

FINANCIAL STRENGTH

Our business sustainability is derived from our effec�ve financial control and prudent cost management. Our 
stable and debt-equity ra�o of 0.10 as on March 31st, 2018 validates our Financial stability and long-term 

business sustainability.

33.09 Crore
_______________

Net worth as on
March 31st, 2018

CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIPS

We have focused our efforts on what we do best. Our customer proposi�on to constantly evolve has resulted 
in our clients being associated with us. Our growing customer profile is a tes�mony for our products and 

solu�ons.

8+
_______________

Average years of associa�on
with our top 10 customers

KNOWLEDGE CAPITAL

We have con�nuously strengthened our brand value backed our people commitment. We make conscious 
efforts through enhancing people produc�vity and right training in Technical and Management skills.

450+
_______________

Team size as on
March 31st, 2018
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 2009 2015 2015
 -------- -------- --------

 Incorpora�on of our Company as  ISO 22000:2005 ISO 9001:2008
 Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Private Limited 

 2015 2016 2017
 -------- -------- --------
 
 BRC Cer�fica�on Accorded status of Two Star Admi�ed as a member of the European
  Export House in accordance with the  Flexible Intermediate Bulk Container Associa�on
  provisions of Foreign Trade Policy (EFIBCA) & Flexible Intermediate Bulk
   Container Associa�on (FIBCA) 

 2017 2017 2017
 -------- -------- --------
 Conversion of Company  ISO 14001:2015 Ini�al Public Offering and Listed on
 from Private to Public  NSE Emerge

*MILESTONES*
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*FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE*

Key Financial Matrices

Income from
Opera�ons

EBIDTA Profit a�er Tax Gross block

Net worth          EBIDTA margin         PAT margin

A Quick Glance

 Rs. 98.24 crore Rs. 5.04 crore Rs. 10.46 crore 6,000 MT

 Revenue PAT EBIDTA Produc�on Capacity 

 

 28.30% 32.66 Rs. 55.72 crore

 Return On Capital Employed Book Value Per share Market Cap
  as on 31st March, 2018
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*PROFILE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS*

Binod Kumar Agarwal
Chairman & Managing Director

Mr. Binod Kumar Agarwal, aged 54 years, is the founder of the Company successfully guiding its opera�ons for 
the past more than 8 years. He is the Chairman and Managing Director of our Company. His astute leadership 
and foresight has helped the Company to sustain its growth over the years. He holds a Bachelor‘s degree in 
Science (Engineering) in the branch of chemical from Regional Engineering College, Rourkela. He has an 
experience of more than 30 years in packaging business. He is the guiding force behind all the corporate 
decisions and is responsible for the en�re business opera�ons of the Company along with the team of 
experienced and qualified professionals from various disciplines.

Ranjan Kumar Mohapatra 
Joint Managing Director

Mr. Ranjan Kumar Mohapatra, aged 49 years, has been appointed as the Joint Managing Director of our 
Company w.e.f June 10, 2017. He holds a Bachelor degree from Utkal University. He also has completed his Post 
Graduate Diploma in Plas�cs Tes�ng & Conversion Technology from Central Ins�tute of Plas�cs Engineering & 
Technology. He is responsible for en�re opera�ons of manufacturing plant of company.

Sunita Agrawal
Woman Director

Mrs. Sunita Agrawal, aged 52 years, is the Director of our Company. She has been on the Board of our Company 
since September 06, 2010. Since then, with his dedicated and able leadership, the manufacturing opera�ons of 
the Company have greatly improved to world-class levels and standards today. Her scope of work includes 
handling the human resource department of our Company.

Sakul Grover
Director

Mr. Sakul Grover, aged 28 years, has been appointed as Director of our Company w.e.f June 10, 2017. He has 
done his Bachelor of Engineering from University of Pune. He has also completed Post Graduate in Management 
with specializa�on in Marke�ng from Chetana‘s Ins�tute of Management & Research from Mumbai. His scope 
of work includes handling marke�ng opera�ons& produc�on of our company.

Mahendra Kumar Bhagat 
Independent Director

Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bhagat, aged 47 years, has been appointed as an Independent Director of our Company 
w.e.f June 10, 2017. He has completed his Bachelor of Engineering (Electrical) from Vikram University, Ujjain.

Basant Patwa 
Independent Director

Mr. Basant Patwa, aged 57 years, has been appointed as an Independent Director of our Company w.e.f June 10, 
2017.

Ha�m Badshah 
Independent Director

Mr. Ha�m Badshah, aged 41 years, has been appointed as an Independent Director of our Company w.e.f June 
10, 2017. He is a qualified Chartered Accountant by profession and is a member of the Ins�tute of Chartered 
Accountants of India.
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*CORPORATE INFORMATION*

BOARD OF DIRECTORS STATUTORY AUDITORS  

1. Shri Binod Kumar Agarwal       : Chairman and Managing Director M/s ABN & Company

2. Shri Ranjan Kumar Mohapatra : Joint Managing Director Chartered Accountants

3. Smt. Sunita Agrawal                   : Non-Execu�ve Director 223, Milinda Manor II Floor, 

4. Shri Sakul Grover : Non-Execu�ve Director 2, R.N.T. Marg 

5. Shri Mahendra Kumar Bhagat : Independent Director Indore (MP)-452001

6. Shri Basant Patwa : Independent Director 

7. Shri Ha�m Badshah : Independent Director SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

  M/s Ritesh Gupta & Co.

AUDIT COMMITTEE  G-1, 56 Anil Nagar, MR-9 Road, 

1. Shri Ha�m Badshah : Independent Director- Chairman Indore (M.P.) 452008

2. Shri Basant Patwa : Independent Director-  Member 

3. Shri Mahendra Kumar Bhagat : Independent Director-  Member 

4. Smt. Sunita Agrawal                    : Non-Execu�ve Director- Member 

  INTERNAL AUDITORS

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE  M/s  M.S. Dahiya & Co.

1. Shri Ha�m Badshah : Independent Director- Chairman 101-A, “ Press House” 

2. Shri Basant Patwa : Independent Director-  Member 22- Press Complex,  A. B. Road,

3. Shri Mahendra Kumar Bhagat : Independent Director-  Member Indore (M.P.) 452008

4. Smt. Sunita Agrawal                    : Non-Execu�ve Director- Member 

  BANKERS

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

1. Shri Ha�m Badshah : Independent Director- Chairman Bank of India

2. Shri Basant Patwa : Independent Director-  Member 575/1, M. G. Road,

3. Shri Mahendra Kumar Bhagat : Independent Director-  Member Indore (M.P.) 452001

4. Smt. Sunita Agrawal                    : Non-Execu�ve Director- Member

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE Axis Bank Ltd.  

1. Shri Binod Kumar Agarwal : Chairman & Managing Director Kamal Palace1,Y. N. Road

2. Smt. Sunita Agrawal : Non-Execu�ve Director- Member Indore (M.P.) 452001

3. Shri Ha�m Badshah : Independent Director-  Member 

  SIDBI

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY  Commerce House, 1st Floor, 

Shri Hamza Hussain  7 Race Course Road,& COMPLIANCE OFFICER

 Shri Vipul Goyal New Palasia,  Indore 452001

NAME OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE  

(Where the Company’s Shares Listed)  REGISTERED OFFICE CORPORATE OFFICE

NSE LIMITED –EMERGE PLATFORM Plot No. A.P.-14 (Apparel Park), SEZ 418-421, Rafel Tower, 

Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot no. C/1, Phase-II, Industrial Area Pithampur 8/2, Old Palasia,  Indore

G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex,  PIN-454774 (Madhya Pradesh) PIN-452016 (Madhya Pradesh)

Bandra(E) Mumbai 400 051 (M.H.) CIN: U25202MP2009PLC022526 

(w.e.f 05th October, 2017) Tel : 91 731- 4217400 

Scrip Id: TIRUPATI Email: investors@�rupa�balajee.com 

 Website: www.�rupa�balajee.com 

  

REGISTRAR &SHARE TRANSFER AGENT: 

Bigshare Services Private Limited  

1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,  

Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059, (M.H.) 

Tel : + 91-22-6263 8200 - Fax: + 91-22-6263 8299 

Email: investor@bigshareonline.com-Website : www.bigshareonline.com
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NOTICE

No�ce is hereby given that 09th Annual General Mee�ng of the Members of SHREE TIRUPATI BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED (Formerly known as Shree 
Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Private Limited) will be held on Friday, 28th day of September, 2018 at 11:30 A.M. at its Registered Office at Plot No. A.P.-14 
(Apparel Park), SEZ Phase-II, Industrial Area Pithampur-454774 (M.P.), to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company including the audited Balance Sheet as on March 31st, 2018, 
the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow for the year ended March 31st, 2018 and the Reports of the Board and Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a director in place of Shri Sakul Grover (DIN: 06863528), who re�res by rota�on and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

3. To ra�fy the appointment of M/s ABN & Co., Chartered Accountants, Indore (ICAI Firm Registra�on No. 004447C) for remaining period of two 
financial years 2018-19 and 2019-20 as approved by Members at the 6th Annual General Mee�ng as Statutory Auditor of the Company, to hold 
office un�l the conclusion of 11th Annual General Mee�ng of the Company and authority to the Board to fix the Remunera�on for the said 
period.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To grant approval to keep Company’s Register of Members and other statutory documents and records at the Registered Office and/or with 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company and in this regard to consider, and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without 
modifica�on(s), the following Resolu�on as a Special Resolu�on:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to sec�on 94 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (“the Act”) and rules made there 
under (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof for the �me being in force), consent of the members of the company be 
and are hereby accorded to keep the Company's register of members, the index of members and other statutory registers and documents, 
copies of all its annual returns together with the copies of cer�ficates and documents required to be annexed thereto under Sec�on 92 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and other Statutory documents and records at place other than the Registered of the Company and to be maintained by 
“Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company, situated at 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant 
Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059, Maharashtra.”

 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or any commi�ee thereof of the Company be and are hereby authorized to take all such 
ac�ons and do all such deeds, ma�ers and things as may be required from �me to �me for giving effect to the proposed resolu�on and ma�ers 
related thereto”.

5. To approve the expenses for service of documents to members and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without 
modifica�on(s), the following resolu�on as an Ordinary Resolu�on:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sec�on 20 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules 
prescribed thereunder, the consent of the members of the company be and are hereby accorded to the Board of directors or the person 
authorized by the Board charge from member(s) fee in advance, a sum equivalent to the es�mated actual expenses of delivery of the 
documents through a par�cular mode, if any request has been made by such member(s) for delivery of such document(s) to him through such 
mode of service as required and the same be provided upon such request in wri�ng along with the requisite fee if has been duly received by the 
Company at least 7 (seven) days  in advance of the dispatch of the document by the Company.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of director and/or any person authorized by the Board be and are hereby authorized to do all acts, deeds, 
ma�ers and things as they may in their absolute discre�on deem necessary, proper or desirable and to se�le any ques�on, difficulty, doubt that 
may arise in respect of the ma�er aforesaid and further to do all acts, deeds, ma�ers and things as may be necessary, proper or desirable or 
expedient to give effect to above resolu�on.”

Date: 09th August, 2018  By Orders of the Board of Directors
Place: Pithampur (Dhar)

Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited Vipul Goyal
CIN: U25202MP2009PLC022526 Company Secretary &
Regd. Office: Plot No. A.P.-14 (Apparel Park), SEZ Phase-II, Industrial Area Compliance Officer
Pithampur (Dist. Dhar) M.P. 454774 ACS 35124
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NOTES:

 1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITILED TO APPOINT A PROXY/IES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF 
HIMSELF/ HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

 2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding in aggrega�ng not more than 10% of the total share 
capital of the Company carry vo�ng rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other 
person or Shareholder.

  The instrument of proxy in order to be effec�ve should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company duly completed and signed 
not less than 48 hours before the �me fixed for the Mee�ng. A Proxy form is sent herewith.

 3. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to sec�on 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out details rela�ng to special business at the 
mee�ng, is annexed hereto.

 4. The company has no�fied closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from Friday, 21st September 2018, to Friday 28th 
September 2018 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the Annual General Mee�ng.

 5. The Management Discussion and Analysis Report also forms part of this Annual Report.

 6. Members seeking any informa�on are requested to write to the Company by email at investors@�rupa�balajee.com at least 7 days 
before the date of the AGM to enable the management to reply appropriately at the AGM.

 7. Members are requested to immediately no�fy any change in their address and also in�mate their ac�ve E–Mail ID to their respec�ve 
Depository Par�cipants (DPs) and to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company viz. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.,1st Floor, 
Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059, Maharashtra having email Id 
investor@bigshareonline.com to receive the so� copy of the annual report and all other communica�on and no�ce of the mee�ngs etc., 
of the Company.

 8. Electronic copy of the Annual report for the year 2017-18 is being sent to the members whose email IDs are registered with the Share 
Transfer Agent of the Company/Depository Par�cipants unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members 
who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual reports being sent in the permi�ed mode.

 9. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representa�ves to a�end the Annual General Mee�ng pursuant to sec�on 113 
of Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send a duly cer�fied copy of the relevant Board Resolu�on together with the respec�ve 
specimen signatures of those representa�ves authorized under the said resolu�on to a�end and vote on their behalf at the Mee�ng.

 10. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying the No�ce are open for inspec�on by the members at the Registered Office of the 
company on all working days, except Saturday, between 11:00 A.M and 01:00 P.M. up to the date of the Annual General Mee�ng.

 11. Members/proxies/authorized representa�ves are requested to bring the duly filled and signed a�endance slip a�ached with this report 
and copy of Annual Report with them to a�end the Mee�ng.

 12. The Register of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under sec�on 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 
will be available for inspec�on by the Members at the Annual General Mee�ng.

 13. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements, in which the directors are interested, maintained under Sec�on 189 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and will be available for inspec�on by the members at Annual General Mee�ng.

 14. SEBI has also mandated that for registra�on of transfer of securi�es the transferee(s) as well as the transferor(s) shall furnish a copy their 
PAN to the Share Transfer Agent for registra�on of transfer of securi�es.

 15. Members may also note that the No�ce of 09th Annual General Mee�ng, A�endance Slip, Proxy Form, Route Map, Ballot Paper and the 
Annual Report for the year 2017-18 will also be available on the website of Company www.�rupa�balajee.com for their download.

 16. The Brief profile of the director seeking appointment / re-appointment at the ensuing annual general mee�ng is annexed herewith the 
No�ce.

 17. The Route Map of the venue of AGM is given at the last page of Annual Report.

 18. Vo�ng through electronic means

  I. In compliance with provisions of sec�on 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administra�on) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administra�on) Amendment Rules, 2015 and 
Regula�on 44 of SEBI (LODR), Regula�ons, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote 
on resolu�ons proposed to be considered at the Annual General Mee�ng (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be 
transacted through e-Vo�ng Services. The facility of cas�ng the votes by the members using an electronic vo�ng system from a 
place other than venue of the AGM(“remote e-vo�ng’’) will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

  II. The facility for vo�ng through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members a�ending the mee�ng who have 
not cast their vote by remote e-vo�ng shall be able to exercise their right to vote at the mee�ng through ballot paper.

  III. The members who have casted their vote by remote e-vo�ng prior to the AGM may also a�end the AGM but shall not be en�tled to 
cast their vote again at the AGM.

13

SHREE TIRUPATI BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



  IV. The remote e-vo�ng period commences on 25thSeptember, 2018, Tuesday (09.00 A.M. IST) and ends on 27thSeptember, 2018, 
Thursday (05.00 P.M. IST). During this period, members of the Company, holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 21stSeptember, 
2018, may cast their vote by remote e-vo�ng. The remote e-vo�ng module shall be disabled by CDSL for vo�ng therea�er. Once the 
vote on a resolu�on is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

Members are requested to carefully read the below men�oned instruc�ons for remote e-vo�ng before cas�ng their vote.

The process and manner for remote e-vo�ng are as under:

A.  In case a Member receives an email from CDSL [for members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository 
Par�cipants(s)]:

 (i) The vo�ng period begins on 25th September, 2018, Tuesday (09.00 A.M. IST) and ends on 27th September, 2018, Thursday (05.00 P.M. 
IST). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off 
date i.e. 21st September, 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The e-vo�ng module shall be disabled by CDSL for vo�ng therea�er.

 (ii) Launch internet Browser by typing the following Website:www.evo�ngindia.com.

 (iii) Click on Shareholders / Members-Login

 (iv) Now Enter your User ID 

  a.) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

  b.) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

 (v) Next enter the Image Verifica�on as displayed and Click on Login.

 (vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evo�ngindia.com and voted on an earlier vo�ng of any company, then 
your exis�ng password is to be used. 

 (vii) If you are a first �me user follow the steps given below:

PAN

Dividend Bank Details

OR

Date of Birth (DOB)

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both 
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Par�cipant are 
requested to use the first two le�ers of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the 
PAN field.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before the 
number a�er the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL le�ers. 

Example: If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the 
PAN field.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your 
demat account or in the company records in order to login.

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / 
folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as men�oned in instruc�on (iv).

  A�er entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(viii) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selec�on screen. However, members holding shares in demat 
form will now reach ‘Password Crea�on’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. 
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for vo�ng for resolu�ons of any other company on which they are 
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-vo�ng through CDSL pla�orm. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with 
any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confiden�al.

(ix) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-vo�ng on the resolu�ons contained in this No�ce.

(x) Click on the EVSN for Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited on which you choose to vote.

(xi) On the vo�ng page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the op�on “YES/NO” for vo�ng. Select the op�on YES or 
NO as desired. The op�on YES implies that you assent to the Resolu�on and op�on NO implies that you dissent to the Resolu�on.

(xii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the en�re Resolu�on details.
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(xiii) A�er selec�ng the resolu�on you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirma�on box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your 
vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolu�on, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” op�on on the Vo�ng page.

(xvi) If a demat account holder has forgo�en the changed login password then Enter the User ID and the image verifica�on code and click on Forgot 
Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xvii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Vo�ng available for android based mobiles. The m-Vo�ng app can be 
downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone 
Store respec�vely. Please follow the instruc�ons as prompted by the mobile app while vo�ng on your mobile.

(xviii) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians:

 • Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to www.evo�ngindia.com 
and register themselves as Corporates.

 • A scanned copy of  the Registra�on Form bearing the stamp and s ign of  the en�ty should be emai led to 
helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com.

 • A�er receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User would 
be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

 • The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would 
be able to cast their vote. 

 • A scanned copy of the Board Resolu�on and Power of A�orney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be 
uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scru�nizer to verify the same.

(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-vo�ng, you may refer the Frequently Asked Ques�ons (“FAQs”) and e-vo�ng manual 
available at www.evo�ngindia.com, under help sec�on or write an email to helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia.com

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO

SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 4:

As per provisions of sec�on 94 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the Register of members, the index of members, the register and copies of all 
Annual returns prepared under sec�ons 92 of the Act together with the copies of cer�ficates and documents required to be annexed thereto shall be 
kept at the Registered Office of the Company or with the approval of the members at any place other than the Registered office of the Company. 

The Special resolu�on at Item No. 4 is proposed for the purpose of enabling the Company to keep the records of Register of members, index thereof 
by Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd., Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company, situated at 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, 
Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059, Maharashtra as stated in the resolu�on.

None of the Directors or key managerial personnel of the Company or their rela�ves are concerned or interested, (financially or otherwise) in this 
Resolu�on.

The Board recommends the Special Resolu�on as set out in Item No. 4 of this No�ce for approval of Members.

Item No. 5:

As per the provisions of sec�on 20 of the Companies Act, 2013,a document may be served on any member by sending it to him by post or by 
registered post or by speed post or by courier or by delivery at his office or residence address or by such electronic or other mode as may be 
prescribed. Further, proviso to subsec�on (2) of sec�on 20 states that a member may request for delivery of any document through a par�cular 
mode, for which member shall pay such fees in advance as may be determined by the company by ordinary resolu�on. Accordingly, the Board of 
Directors has proposed that a sum equivalent to the es�mated actual expenses of delivery of the documents through a par�cular mode, if any 
request has been made by any member for delivery of such documents to him through such mode of service, be taken to cover the cost of such 
delivery as may be decided by the Board or the authorized person from �me to �me.

None of the Directors or key managerial personnel of the Company and their rela�ves are concerned or interested, (financially or otherwise) in this 
Resolu�on.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolu�on as set out at item No. 5 of the No�ce for approval of the members.

Date: 09th August, 2018  By Orders of the Board of Directors
Place: Pithampur (Dhar)

Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited Vipul Goyal
CIN: U25202MP2009PLC022526 Company Secretary &
Regd. Office: Plot No. A.P.-14 (Apparel Park), SEZ Phase-II, Industrial Area Compliance Officer
Pithampur (Dist. Dhar) M.P. 454774 ACS 35124
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BRIEF PROFILE AND PARTICULARS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT IN THE ENSUING 
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

  Annexure to Item No. 2 of the No�ce:

  Name of Directors SAKUL GROVER

  Designa�on NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

  Director Iden�fica�on Number (DIN) 06863528

  Date of Birth 08/02/1990

  Date of Appointment (previous) 10/06/2017

  Exper�se Experience in specific func�onal areas He has an experience of more than Two years in the field of FIBC opera�ons & 
Produc�ons.

  Qualifica�on Bachelor of Engineering from University of Pune & Master in Management with 
specializa�on in Marke�ng from Chetana‘s Ins�tute of Management & Research 
from Mumbai.

  No. & % of Equity Shares held 0.99 %, holding 1,00,332 equity shares as at 31st March, 2018.

  List of outside Company’s directorship held NIL

  Chairman / Member of the Commi�ees of the Board of  NIL

  Directors of  Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited 

  Chairman / Member of the Commi�ees of the Board,  NIL

  Directors of other Companies in which he is director. 

  Disclosures of rela�onships between directors inter-se. NIL

16

SHREE TIRUPATI BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



  Par�culars      Year ended

 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

  Total Revenue (Revenue from opera�ons and other income) 9,824.42 6,955.09

  Profit Before Tax (PBT) 638.50 363.89

  Provision for Tax 134.03 54.68

  Profit A�er Tax (PAT) 504.48 309.21

  Balance brought forward from previous year 1,182.30 873.10

  Less: U�lized during the year for issuing bonus shares 151.25 0.00

  Less: Write off Registra�on fee & Stamp duty paid on increase in authorized share capital 0.00 0.00

  Less: Prior Period Taxa�ons 0.00 0.00

  Surplus carried to the next year’s account 1,535.52 1,182.30

  Earnings per share 5.74 4.16

BOARDS’ REPORT

To,

The Member’s

Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited

The Directors take pleasure in presen�ng the 09th Annual Report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended March 31st, 
2018. The Management Discussion and Analysis Report also forms part of this report.

HIGHLIGHTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

•  Total revenue for the year was Rs. 9,824.41 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 6,955.09 Lakhs increased by 41.25%.

•  Revenue from opera�ons for the year was Rs. 9,821.00 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 6,950.64 Lakhs in the previous year, increased by 41.30%.

•  Profit before tax for the year was Rs. 638.50 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 363.89 Lakhs in the previous year, Increased by 75.47%.

•  Profit a�er tax for the year was Rs. 504.48 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 309.21 Lakhs in previous year in the previous year, decreased by 63.15%.

SUMMARISED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT:                                  (Rs. in Lakhs)

STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS & REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

The Company is carrying business of manufacturer, producers, processors, importers, exporters, buyers and sellers of FIBC, Bulk Bags, Poly Tarpaulin, 
Woven Sacks/Bags, Box Bags, PP/HDPE Fabric, Liner and Flexible Packaging etc. from its Plants located at Pithampur, District Dhar, (M.P). 

During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of the business of the Company and the powers to be generated will be used for 
cap�ve consump�on.

ACHIEVEMENTS:

Receipt of BRC Cer�ficate (Grade A) from Intertek Cer�fica�ons Limited for Company’s situated at Pithampur:

Company’s situated at Plot No. A.P.-14 (Apparel Park), SEZ Phase-II, Industrial Area Pithampur MP 454774 has achieved “Grade A” Cer�ficate from 
Intertek Cer�fica�ons Limited, (a UKAS accredited body for cer�fica�on) for mee�ng the requirements as set out in the BRC Global Standard for 
Packaging and Packaging Materials Issue 5, July 2015, for separate clean room facili�es situated at Unit for manufacturing of packaging material to be 
used for food and non food applica�on. The BRC Cer�ficate was issued on 28th November, 2017 and is valid upto 26th December, 2018.

CREDIT RATING:

CRISIL Limited vide their le�er number STBFPL/177916//BLR/051700785 dated 12th May, 2017; have reaffirmed the following ra�ngs to the bank 
loan facili�es of Rs. 24.00 Crores availed by the Company:

  Total Bank Loan Facili�es Rated Rs. 24.00 Crore

  Long Term Ra�ng CRISIL BBB/Stable (Assigned, Suspension revoked)

  Short-Term Ra�ng CRISIL BBB/Stable

DIVIDEND:

The Company is in regular expansion mode and also upgrading its exis�ng proper�es. Therefore in order to fund new projects/ upgrada�on, the 
Board has not recommended dividend and proposes to u�lize the profits for its ongoing projects (Previous year Nil).

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

To the best of the knowledge and belief and according to the informa�on and explana�ons obtained by them, your Directors confirms the following 
statements in terms of Sec�on 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013:
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a. That in the prepara�on of the annual accounts for the year ended 31stMarch, 2018, the applicable accoun�ng standards have been followed 
along with proper explana�on rela�ng to material departures, if any.

b. That such accoun�ng policies as men�oned in Notes to the Financial Statements have been selected and applied consistently. Judgments and 
es�mates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
31stMarch, 2018.

c. That they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and detec�ng fraud and other irregulari�es.

d. That they have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.

e. That they have laid down internal financial controls for the company and such internal financial controls were adequate and were opera�ng 
effec�vely.

f. That they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and such system are adequate and 
opera�ng effec�vely.

SHARE CAPITAL:

Authorized Capital:

During the year Authorized Share capital of the Company has increased from Rs. 1,00,00,000/- divided into 10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- Each 
to Rs. 11,00,00,000/- divided into 1,10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each.

Paid-up Capital:

During the year the Company has issued and allo�ed 68,10,870 Bonus Equity Shares and 27,00,000 fully paid-up Equity Shares to successful 
applicants under its Ini�al Public Offer as per Prospectus dated 27th September, 2017. The Company has not issued shares with differen�al vo�ng 
rights or granted stock op�ons or sweat equity. The paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2018 was Rs. 10,13,00,400/- 
divided into 1,01,30,040 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

PUBLIC ISSUE OF THE EQUITY SHARES AND LISTING ON NSE EMERGE PLATFORM:

During the year under review the Company has issued prospectus to the general public on 27th September, 2017 for making public issue of 27,00,000 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 30/- per share aggrega�ng Rs. 10,80,00,000/- and the issue was successfully oversubscribed by 1.89 
�mes and has made allotment of 27,00,000 equity shares on 30th September, 2017 and the company’s en�re post issue capital of Rs. 10,13,00,400/- 
divided into 1,01,30,040 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each were listed at the NSE EMERGE Pla�orm on 05th October, 2017.

Your Directors place their sincere thanks to all the investors and the SEBI, NSE, CSDL, NSDL, Merchant Bankers, Registrar to the Issue, Bankers to the 
Issue, Professionals and all the agencies involved for their guidance and support. The Company’s equity shares are regularly being traded at the floor 
of the NSE EMERGE Pla�orm.

UTILIZATION OF THE PUBLIC ISSUE PROCEEDS:

The Company has generated funds of Rs. 1,080.00 Lakhs for the purposes and objects of funding the working capital requirements of the Company 
and General corporate purposes needs as per the prospectus dated 27th September, 2017. The Company submits the following statements towards 
the u�liza�on of the issue proceeds as under:                                                    (Rs. in lakhs)

 S.No. Purpose/objects for raising of funds through public issue Amount raised in public issue U�lized �ll 09th

    August, 2018

 1 Funding the working capital requirements of the Company and  1,000.00 1,000.00

  General corporate purposes

 2 Issue expenses 80.00 80.00

  TOTAL 1,080.00 1,080.00

Your directors place on record their sincere thanks to all the investors for placing their confidence in the working and management of the Company.

CHANGE IN THE STATUS OF THE COMPANY:

The status of the Company has been changed from Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Private Limited to Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited by the special 
resolu�on passed at the Extra Ordinary General Mee�ng held on 25th May, 2017 and the Company has obtained a fresh cer�ficate of incorpora�on to 
effect the change in name from the Registrar of Companies, Madhya Pradesh on 09th June, 2017.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

During the year under review the company has transferred Rs. 15.00 Lakhs received as Capital Subsidy to Capital Reserve. (Previous year the 
Company has Opening balance of Rs.15.00 Lakhs in Capital Reserve). Further no amount has been transferred to the general reserves. 

During the year under review the Company has u�lized the amount of reserves to the extent of Rs. 529.83 Lakhs for the purpose of issuance of bonus 
shares. Further that the Company has received share premium amount of Rs. 810.00 Lakhs in the public issue of 27,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- 
each at a premium of Rs. 30/- per share allo�ed on 30th September, 2017.
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FINANCE:

Cash and cash equivalent as at 31stMarch, 2018 is Rs. 75.80 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 39.22 Lakhs). Your Company con�nues to focus on management 
of its working capital. Receivables, inventories and other working capital parameters are kept under con�nuous monitoring.

Your directors place on record their apprecia�on to the Bankers of the Company i.e. Bank of India, Axis Bank and SIDBI for providing �mely financial 
support.

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC:

Your Company has not accepted deposit from the public falling within the ambit of Sec�on 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and there were no remaining unclaimed deposits as on 31st March, 2018. Further, the Company has not 
accepted any deposit or loans in contraven�on of the provisions of the Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The Company has not provided any loan, Guarantee and investment pursuant to Sec�on 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

CSR INITIATIVES:

The Company was not required to spend any amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Expenditure as none of the thresholds as 
specified in Sec�on 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, was crossed in the previous financial years. However during the Financial year 2017-18, the 
company falls under the provisions of the sec�on 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made their under on the basis of its profitability.

The Board cons�tutes the Corporate Social Responsibility Commi�ee which comprises of Shri Binod Kumar Agarwal as the Chairman, Smt. Sunita 
Agrawal and Shri Ha�m Badshah, as its members to formulate and recommend to the Board a CSR policy which shall indicate the ac�vi�es to be 
undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and also recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred.

The detailed CSR Policy has been uploaded on Company’s Website: 
h�p://www.�rupa�balajee.com/media/1138/corporate_social_responsibility.pdf

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an An�-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Preven�on, Prohibi�on and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints Commi�ee (ICC) has been set up to redress the Complaint received 
regarding sexual harassment. There was no case of sexual harassment reported during the year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENTPOLICY AND INTERNAL CONTROL ADEQUACY:

The Company has in place Risk Management Policy as per requirement of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 
and Sec�on 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013, which requires the Company to lay down procedure for risk assessment and risk minimiza�on. The 
Board of Directors, Audit commi�ee and the Senior Management of the Company should periodically review the policy and monitor its 
implementa�on to ensure the op�miza�on of business performance, to promote confidence amongst stake holders in the business processes, plan 
and meet strategic objec�ves and evaluate, tackle and resolve various risks associated with the Company. The business of the Company is exposed to 
various risks, arising out of internal and external factors i.e. constantly maintaining high quality standards, fluctua�ons in the price of raw materials, 
risks from Interna�onal compe�tors, fluctua�ons in currency rates, etc. Other than this, the Government Policy, local area authority, Taxa�on Policy 
may adversely affect the profitability of the Company subject to various process and clearance etc as may be decided by the concerning State 
Government. Further, general market condi�ons rela�ng to the demand, supply, price rela�ng to the products of the company.

The detailed Risk Management Policy has been uploaded on Company’s Website: 
h�p://www.�rupa�balajee.com/media/1142/risk_management_policy.pdf

Implementa�on of the Scheme: 

The func�onal managers at all loca�ons will be responsible for iden�fying and assessing the risks within their areas of responsibili�es and ac�ons 
agreed beforehand to resolve such risks. They will report for any new risk or changes in the exis�ng risk to the President/Managing Director. The 
Board and the senior execu�ves of the Company will oversee the implementa�on of the policy and review the same periodically; the Board will be 
updated on key risks faced by the Company and the mi�ga�ng ac�ons taken to resolve them.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL & ITS EFFECTIVENESS:

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its opera�ons. The scope and authority of the 
Internal Audit func�on is defined. The Audit Commi�ee of the Board of Directors ac�vely reviews the adequacy and effec�veness of the Internal 
Control System and suggests improvements to strengthen the same. To maintain its objec�vity and independence, the Internal Auditor reports to the 
Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee of the Board. Based on the report of internal audit func�on, Company undertakes correc�ve ac�on in their 
respec�ve areas and thereby strengthens the controls. Recommenda�ons along with correc�ve ac�ons thereon are presented to the Audit 
Commi�ee of the Board and accordingly implementa�on has been carried out by the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has a vigil mechanism named Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any. The 
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details of the Vigil Mechanism Policy are annexed to the Board’s Report as “Annexure A”and is also posted on the website of the Company.

h�p://www.�rupa�balajee.com/media/1143/vigil-mechanismwhistle-blower-policy.pdf

SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURE AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY:

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture during the year 2017-18 as well as at the beginning or closing of the financial 
year therefore the financial statement is prepared on standalone basis and the requirement for disclosure in the Form AOC-1 is not applicable. 
However, your Company is an associate of Suhana Tradelinks Private Limited during Financial Year 2017-18, which is holding about 27.68% of the total 
paid up capital as on 31.03.2018

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THEIR MEETINGS & KMPs:

Composi�on of Board of Directors as on 31.03.2018:

  Shri  Binod Kumar Agarwal Chairman & Managing Director

  Shri Ranjan Kumar Mohapatra Joint Managing Director

  Smt. Sunita Agrawal Non-Execu�ve Director

  Shri Sakul Grover Non-Execu�ve Director

  Shri Basant Patwa Independent Director

  Shri Mahendra Kumar Bhagat Independent Director

  Shri Ha�m Badshah Independent Director

Independent Directors

As per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Basant Patwa (DIN: 01775553), Shri Mahendra Kumar Bhagat (DIN: 01400781) and Shri Ha�m 
Badshah (DIN: 05118272)were appointed as Independent Directors on the Board w.e.f 10th June, 2017 for a term of Five years. The appointments of 
the aforesaid Independent Directors were confirmed by the members at the Extra ordinary General Mee�ng held on 27th June, 2017. All the 
Independent Directors shall not be liable to re�re by rota�on.

The Independent Directors have given declara�on of Independence sta�ng that they meet the criteria of independence as men�oned under Sec�on 
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further that the Board is of the opinion that all the independent directors fulfill the criteria as laid down under the 
Companies Act, 2013 during the year 2017-18 as well as the SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015.

Directors seeking re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of the Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company, Shri Sakul Grover (DIN: 
06863528), Non-Execu�ve Director of the Company is liable to re�re by rota�on and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The Company has Shri Binod Kumar Agarwal, Chairman & Managing Director and Shri Ranjan Kumar Mohapatra, Joint Managing Director on the 
Board and they have been categorized as Key Managerial personnel as per the Companies Act, 2013.

Shri Vipul Goyal, has been appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. 10th June, 2017 and designated as the Key 
Managerial Personnel.

Shri Hamza Hussain, who has been working as General Manager-Accounts has been designated as Chief Financial Officer and Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company w.e.f. 10th June, 2017.

Board Independence

Our defini�on of ‘Independence’ of Directors or Regula�on is derived from Regula�on 16 of SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015 and Sec�on 149(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The Company is having total 7 directors in the Board out of them the following 3 directors are independent directors

  1.  Shri Basant Patwa Independent Director

  2.  Shri Mahendra Kumar Bhagat Independent Director

  3.  Shri Ha�m Badshah Independent Director

Number of Mee�ngs of the Board

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company’s business policy and strategy apart from other Board business. The no�ce of 
Board mee�ng is given well in advance to all the Directors. The Agenda of the Board/Commi�ee mee�ngs is circulated to all the Directors as per the 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The Agenda for the Board and Commi�ee mee�ngs includes detailed notes on the 
items to be discussed at the mee�ng to enable the Directors to take an informed decision.

The Board meets 10(Ten) �mes in the Financial Year 2017-18 viz., on 20th April, 2017; 01stMay, 2017; 05thJune, 2017; 10th June, 2017; 23rdJune, 
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2017; 17thJuly, 2017; 06thSeptember, 2017; 30thSeptember, 2017; 08thNovember, 2017; and 20thFebruary, 2018. The maximum interval between 
any two mee�ngs did not exceed 120 days.

Separate Mee�ng of Independent Directors

As s�pulated by the Code of Conduct for Independent Directors under the Companies Act, 2013, a separate mee�ng of the Independent Directors of 
the Company was held on 20th February, 2018 to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors (including the Chairman) and the en�re 
Board. The Independent Directors also reviewed the quality, content and �meliness of the flow of informa�on between the Management and the 
Board and its’ Commi�ees which is necessary to effec�vely and reasonably perform and discharge their du�es.

Annual evalua�on by the Board

The evalua�on framework for assessing the performance of Directors comprises of the following key areas:

 i.  A�endance of Board Mee�ngs and Commi�ee Mee�ngs

 ii.  Quality of contribu�on to Board delibera�ons

 iii.  Strategic perspec�ves or inputs regarding future growth of Company and its performance

 iv.  Providing perspec�ves and feedback going beyond informa�on provided by the management

 v.  Commitment to shareholder and other stakeholder interests

The evalua�on involves self-evalua�on by the Board Member and subsequently assessment by the Board of Directors. A member of the Board will 
not par�cipate in the discussion of his/her evalua�on.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Company has following Four Commi�ees as follows:

(a)  Audit Commi�ee: The Company has cons�tuted Audit Commi�ee as per sec�on 177 of the Companies Act 2013 and Regula�on 18 of the SEBI 
(Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015; vide resolu�on passed at the mee�ng of the Board of Directors held on June 
23rd, 2017. The terms of reference of Audit Commi�ee are broadly in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons 2015 and 
Companies Act, 2013. The Audit Commi�ee comprises of the following Members as on 31stMarch, 2018.

 Name of Director Nature of Directorship Designa�on in the Commi�ee

 Shri Ha�m Badshah Non-Execu�ve & Independent Director Chairman

 Shri Basant Patwa Non-Execu�ve & Independent Director Member

 Shri Mahendra Kumar Bhagat Non-Execu�ve & Independent Director Member

 Smt. Sunita Agrawal Non-Execu�ve Director Member

(b) Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee: The Company has cons�tuted a Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee in accordance sec�on 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The cons�tu�on of the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee was approved by a Mee�ng of the Board of 
Directors held on June 23rd, 2017. The Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee comprises of the following Members as on 31stMarch, 2018.

 Name of Director Nature of Directorship Designa�on in the Commi�ee

 Shri Ha�m Badshah Non-Execu�ve & Independent Director Chairman

 Shri Basant Patwa Non-Execu�ve & Independent Director Member

 Shri Mahendra Kumar Bhagat Non-Execu�ve & Independent Director Member

 Smt. Sunita Agrawal Non-Execu�ve Director Member

The Policy of the Company on Directors’ appointment and remunera�on including criteria for determining qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes, 
independence of a Director and other ma�ers provided under sec�on 178(3), is annexed with the Report as “Annexure B” and is uploaded on 
company’s website Link  h�p://www.�rupa�balajee.com/media/1139/nomina�on_and_remunera�on_policy.pdf

(c) Stakeholders’ Rela�onship Commi�ee

The Company has cons�tuted a shareholder/investors grievance commi�ee (“Stakeholders Rela�onship Commi�ee”) to redress complaints of the 
shareholders. The Stakeholders’ Rela�onship Commi�ee was cons�tuted vide resolu�on passed at the mee�ng of the Board of Directors held on 
June 23rd, 2017. The Stakeholders’ Rela�onship Commi�ee comprises the following Members as on 31stMarch, 2018:

 Name of Director Nature of Directorship Designa�on in the Commi�ee

 Shri Ha�m Badshah Non-Execu�ve & Independent Director Chairman

 Shri Basant Patwa Non-Execu�ve & Independent Director Member

 Shri Mahendra Kumar Bhagat Non-Execu�ve & Independent Director Member

 Smt. Sunita Agrawal Non-Execu�ve Director Member
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(d) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commi�ee:

Company has cons�tuted a CSR Commi�ee in accordance with the provisions of sec�on 135 of Companies Act, 2013.The cons�tu�on of the 
“Corporate Social Responsibility” (CSR) Commi�ee was approved by a mee�ng of the Board as per requirements. The CSR Commi�ee comprises the 
following Members:

 Name of Director Nature of Directorship Designa�on in the Commi�ee

 Shri Binod Kumar Agarwal Managing Director Chairman

 Shri Ha�m Badshah Non-Execu�ve & Independent Director Member

 Smt. Sunita Agrawal Non-Execu�ve Director Member

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All Related Party Transac�ons that were entered into during the Financial Year 2017-18 were on Arm’s Length Basis and were in the Ordinary Course 
of business. There are no materially significant Related Party transac�ons made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel or other designated persons which may have a poten�al conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

All Related Party Transac�ons were approved by the Audit Commi�ee, and the Board. The Company has developed Related Party Transac�ons Policy 
which was approved by the Board for purpose of iden�fica�on and monitoring of such transac�ons.

The RPT Policy as approved by the Board is available on the Company’s website 

Link-h�p://www.�rupa�balajee.com/media/1141/policy_for_related_party_transac�ons_rpts.pdf

Form AOC-2 for annexed with the Board Report as “Annexure C”

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS:

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future 
opera�ons.

AUDITORS, THEIR REPORT & COMMENTS BY THE MANAGEMENT:

Statutory Auditors

M/s ABN& Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors were appointed for a term of 5 years commencing from the conclusion of 06thAnnual 
General Mee�ng of the Company to the conclusion of 11th Annual General Mee�ng and they have confirmed their eligibility under Sec�on 141(3)(g) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. As required under Regula�on 33(d) of the SEBI (LODR) Regula�on, 2015, the auditors 
have also confirmed that they hold a valid cer�ficate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Your Board is pleased to inform that there is no such observa�on made by the Auditors in their report which needs any explana�on by the Board.

Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s Ritesh Gupta & Co., Company Secretaries, Indore, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company 
for the financial year 2017-2018. 

The Secretarial Audit Report is self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any explanatory note and the same is annexed herewith as “Annexure D”.

Internal Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s M.S. Dahiya & Co., Indore, to undertake the Internal Audit of the Company for the financial year 2017-
2018. 

Cost Audit

The Provisions of Sec�on 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014 rela�ng to the cost audit 
are not applicable to the Company during the financial year.

DISCLOSURE FOR FRAUDS AGAINST THE COMPANY:

In terms of the provisions of sec�on 134(3)(ca) of the Companies Act, 2013, there were no frauds commi�ed against the Company and persons who 
are reportable under sec�on 141(12) by the Auditors to the Central Government. Also, there were no non-reportable frauds during the year 2017-18.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company being listed on the NSE Emerge is exempted from provisions of corporate governance as per Regula�on 15 of SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 
2015. Hence no Corporate Governance Report is required to be disclosed with Annual Report. It is per�nent to men�on that the Company follows 
majority of the provisions of the corporate governance voluntarily.
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CODE OF CONDUCT:

Regula�on 17(5) of the SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015 requires listed companies to lay down a Code of Conduct for its directors and senior 
management, incorpora�ng du�es of directors as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all 
Directors and Senior Management of the Company which is applicable with effect from the date of lis�ng of the Company i.e. 05th October, 2017 and 
same has been hosted on the website of the company.

h�p://www.�rupa�balajee.com/media/1135/code_of_conduct_for_board_of_directors_kmps_and_senior_management.pdf

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Since the company is not having any subsidiary, associates or joint venture, therefore, the requirement for Consolidated Financial Statements in 
accordance with relevant Accoun�ng Standards (AS) is not applicable to the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The informa�on on conserva�on of energy, technology absorp�on and foreign exchange earnings and outgo s�pulated under Sec�on 134(3) (m) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as “Annexure E”.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END 
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THIS REPORT:

Except that as stated in the relevant places, the material changes, development, from the 31st March, 2018 �ll the date of this Boards Report, there 
are no material changes which may affect the financial posi�on of the Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as “Annexure F”

RATIO OF THE REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN EMPLOYEE’S REMUNERATION AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Details pursuant to provision of sec�on 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and the details are given in the “Annexure G”.

During the year, none of the employees received remunera�on in excess of the limit prescribed under Sec�on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and amendment thereof. 

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

During the year under review your Company enjoyed cordial rela�onship with workers and employees at all levels.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Provisions of SEBI (Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�on, 2015; were not applicable on the Company during Financial Year 2016-17. However 
the Company has adopted Code of Conduct under SEBI (Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�on, 2015 which is applicable with effect from date of 
lis�ng of the Company i.e. 05th October, 2017 and same has been hosted on the website of the company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI:

The Secretarial Standards as specified by the Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India for Mee�ngs of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General 
Mee�ngs (SS-2) came into effect from 1st July 2015. The Company is in compliance with the same.
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23

SHREE TIRUPATI BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



“Annexure A”

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
Under Regula�on 22 of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015

1. PREFACE:

 1.1. Sec�on 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 requires every listed company and such class or classes of companies, as may be prescribed to 
establish a vigil mechanism for the directors and employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be prescribed. The 
Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Execu�ves (“the Code”), which lays down the principles 
and standards that should govern the ac�ons of the Company and its employees. Any actual or poten�al viola�on of the Code, 
howsoever insignificant or perceived as such, would be a ma�er of serious concern for the Company. Such a vigil mechanism shall 
provide for adequate safeguards against vic�miza�on of persons who use such mechanism and also make provision for direct access to 
the chairperson of the Audit Commi�ee in appropriate or excep�onal cases.

 1.2. In the dra� Rules under Companies Act, 2013, among others, a company which has borrowed money from banks and public financial 
ins�tu�ons in excess of Rs.50 crore need to have a vigil mechanism.

 1.3. Under these circumstance SHREE TIRUPATI BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED, being a Limited Company proposes to establish a Whistle Blower 
Policy/ Vigil Mechanism and to formulate a policy for the same.

2. DEFINITIONS:

 2.1. “Alleged wrongful conduct” shall mean viola�on of law, Infringement of Company’s rules, misappropria�on of monies, actual or 
suspected fraud, substan�al and specific danger to public health and safety or abuse of authority”.

 2.2. “Audit Commi�ee” means a Commi�ee cons�tuted by the Board of Directors of the Company in accordance guidelines of Companies 
Act, 2013.

 2.3. “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.

 2.4. “Company” means the company, “Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited” and all its offices.

 2.5. “Code” means Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Execu�ves adopted by Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited.

 2.6. “Employee” means all the present employees and whole �me Directors of the Company (Whether working in India or abroad).

 2.7. “Protected Disclosure” means a concern raised by an employee or group of employees of the Company, through a wri�en 
communica�on and made in good faith which discloses or demonstrates informa�on about an unethical or improper ac�vity under the 
�tle “SCOPE OF THE POLICY” with respect to the Company. It should be factual and not specula�ve or in the nature of an interpreta�on / 
conclusion and should contain as much specific informa�on as possible to allow for proper assessment of the nature and extent of the 
concern.

 2.8. “Subject” means a person or group of persons against or in rela�on to whom a Protected Disclosure is made or evidence gathered during 
the course of an inves�ga�on.

 2.9. “Vigilance and Ethics Officer” means an officer appointed to receive protected disclosures from whistle blowers, maintaining records 
thereof, placing the same before the Audit Commi�ee for its disposal and informing the Whistle Blower the result thereof.

 2.10. “Whistle Blower” is an employee or group of employees who make a Protected Disclosure under this Policy and also referred in this 
policy as complainant.

3. POLICY OBJECTIVES:

 3.1. The Company is commi�ed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of business opera�ons. To maintain 
these standards, the Company encourages its employees who have concerns about suspected misconduct to come forward and express 
these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair treatment. A Vigil (Whistle Blower) mechanism provides a channel to the 
employees and Directors to report to the management concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or viola�on of the 
Codes of conduct or policy. The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against vic�miza�on of employees and Directors to avail of 
the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee in excep�onal cases.

 3.2. This neither releases employees from their duty of confiden�ality in the course of their work nor can it be used as a route for raising 
malicious or unfounded allega�ons against people in authority and / or colleagues in general.

4. SCOPE OF THE POLICY:

 This Policy covers malprac�ces and events which have taken place / suspected to have taken place, misuse or abuse of authority, fraud or 
suspected fraud, viola�on of company rules, manipula�ons, negligence causing danger to public health and safety, misappropria�on of 
monies, and other ma�ers or ac�vity on account of which the interest of the Company is affected and formally reported by whistle blowers 
concerning its employees.
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5. ELIGIBILITY:

 All Employees of the Company are eligible to make Protected Disclosures under the Policy in rela�on to ma�ers concerning the Company.

6. RECEIPT AND DISPOSAL OF PROTECTED DISCLOSURES:

 6.1. All Protected Disclosures should be reported in wri�ng by the complainant as soon as possible a�er the Whistle Blower becomes aware 
of the same so as to ensure a clear understanding of the issues raised and should either be typed or wri�en in a legible handwri�ng in 
English or in Hindi.

 6.2. The Protected Disclosure should be submi�ed in a closed and secured envelope and should be super scribed as “Protected disclosure 
under the Whistle Blower policy”. Alterna�vely, the same can also be sent through email with the subject “Protected disclosure under 
the Whistle Blower policy”. If the complaint is not super scribed and closed as men�oned above, it will not be possible for the Audit 
Commi�ee to protect the complainant and the protected disclosure will be dealt with as if a normal disclosure. In order to protect 
iden�ty of the complainant, the Vigilance and Ethics Officer will not issue any acknowledgement to the complainants and they are 
advised neither to write their name / address on the envelope nor enter into any further correspondence with the Vigilance and Ethics 
Officer. The Vigilance and Ethics Officer shall assure that in case any further clarifica�on is required he will get in touch with the 
complainant.

 6.3. Anonymous / Pseudonymous disclosure shall not be entertained by the Vigilance and Ethics Officer.

 6.4. The Protected Disclosure should be forwarded under a covering le�er signed by the complainant. The Vigilance and Ethics Officer / 
Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee as the case may be, shall detach the covering le�er bearing the iden�ty of the Whistle Blower and 
process only the Protected Disclosure.

 6.5. All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Vigilance and Ethics Officer of the Company or to the Chairman of the Audit 
Commi�ee in excep�onal cases. 

  The contact details of the Vigilance and Ethics Officer 

  Shri Ha�m Badshah (the Chairman of Audit Commi�ee):

  Email: ha�m_ca786@yahoo.com

 6.6 Protected Disclosure against the Vigilance and Ethics Officer should be addressed to the Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee.

  The contact details of the Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee are as under:

  Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee

  Shri Ha�m Badshah (Independent Director)

  Email: ha�m_ca786@yahoo.com

 6.7 On receipt of the protected disclosure the Vigilance and Ethics Officer/Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee, as the case may be, shall make 
a record of the Protected Disclosure and also ascertain from the complainant whether he was the person who made the protected 
disclosure or not. He shall also carry out ini�al inves�ga�on either himself or by involving any other Officer of the Company or an outside 
agency before referring the ma�er to the Audit Commi�ee of the Company for further appropriate inves�ga�on and needful ac�on. The 
record will include:

  a) Brief facts;

  b) Whether the same Protected Disclosure was raised previously by anyone, and if so, the outcome thereof;

  c) Whether the same Protected Disclosure was raised previously on the same subject;

  d) Details of ac�ons taken by Vigilance and Ethics Officer for processing the complaint

  e) Findings of the Audit Commi�ee

  f) The recommenda�ons of the Audit Commi�ee/ other ac�on(s).

 6.8 The Audit Commi�ee, if deems fit, may call for further informa�on or par�culars from the   complainant.

7. INVESTIGATION:

 7.1. All protected disclosures under this policy will be recorded and thoroughly inves�gated. The Audit Commi�ee may inves�gate and may 
at its discre�on consider involving any other Officer of the Company and/ or an outside agency for the purpose of inves�ga�on.

 7.2. The decision to conduct an inves�ga�on is by itself not an accusa�on and is to be treated as a neutral fact finding process.

 7.3. Subject(s) will normally be informed in wri�ng of the allega�ons at the outset of a formal inves�ga�on and have opportuni�es for 
providing their inputs during the inves�ga�on.

 7.4. Subject(s) shall have a duty to co-operate with the Audit Commi�ee or any of the Officers appointed by it in this regard.
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 7.5. Subject(s) have a right to consult with a person or persons of their choice, other than the Vigilance and Ethics Officer / Inves�gators 
and/or members of the Audit Commi�ee and/or the Whistle Blower.

 7.6. Subject(s) have a responsibility not to interfere with the inves�ga�on. Evidence shall not be withheld, destroyed or tampered with and 
witness shall not be influenced, coached, threatened or in�midated by the subject(s).

 7.7. Unless there are compelling reasons not to do so, subject(s) will be given the opportunity to respond to material findings contained in 
the inves�ga�on report. No allega�on of wrong doing against a subject(s) shall be considered as maintainable unless there is good 
evidence in support of the allega�on.

 7.8. Subject(s) have a right to be informed of the outcome of the inves�ga�ons. If allega�ons are not sustained, the Subject should be 
consulted as to whether public disclosure of the inves�ga�on results would be in the best interest of the Subject and the Company.

 7.9. The inves�ga�on shall be completed normally within 90 days of the receipt of the protected disclosure and is extendable by such period 
as the Audit Commi�ee deems fit.

8. DECISION AND REPORTING:

 8.1. If an inves�ga�on leads the Vigilance and Ethics Officer / Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee to conclude that an improper or unethical act 
has been commi�ed, the Vigilance and Ethics Officer / Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee shall recommend to the management of the 
Company to take such disciplinary or correc�ve ac�on as he may deem fit. It is clarified that any disciplinary or correc�ve ac�on ini�ated 
against the Subject as a result of the findings of an inves�ga�on pursuant to this Policy shall adhere to the applicable personnel or staff 
conduct and disciplinary procedures.

 8.2. The Vigilance and Ethics Officer shall submit a report to the Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee on a regular basis about all Protected 
Disclosures referred to him/her since the last report together with the results of inves�ga�ons, if any.

 8.3. In case the Subject is the Chairman/CEO of the Company, the Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee a�er examining the Protected Disclosure 
shall forward the protected disclosure to other members of the Audit Commi�ee if deemed fit. The Audit Commi�ee shall appropriately 
and expedi�ously inves�gate the Protected Disclosure.

 8.4. If the report of inves�ga�on is not to the sa�sfac�on of the complainant, the complainant has the right to report the event to the 
appropriate legal or inves�ga�ng agency.

 8.5. A complainant who makes false allega�ons of unethical & improper prac�ces or about alleged wrongful conduct of the subject to the 
Vigilance and Ethics Officer or the Audit Commi�ee shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary ac�on in accordance with the rules, 
procedures and policies of the Company.

9. SECRECY / CONFIDENTIALITY:

 9.1. The complainant, Vigilance and Ethics Officer, Members of Audit Commi�ee, the Subject and everybody involved in the process shall:

 9.2. Maintain confiden�ality of all ma�ers under this Policy

 9.3. Discuss only to the extent or with those persons as required under this policy for comple�ng the process of inves�ga�ons.

 9.4. Not keep the papers una�ended anywhere at any �me

 9.5. Keep the electronic mails / files under password.

10. PROTECTION:

 10.1. No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/ her having reported a Protected Disclosure under this policy. 
The company, as a policy, condemns any kind of discrimina�on, harassment, vic�miza�on or any other unfair employment prac�ce 
being adopted against Whistle Blowers. Complete protec�on will, therefore, be given to Whistle Blowers against any unfair prac�ce like 
retalia�on, threat or in�mida�on of termina�on / suspension of service, disciplinary ac�on, transfer, demo�on, refusal of promo�on or 
the like including any direct or indirect use of authority to obstruct the Whistle Blower’s right to con�nue to perform his du�es / 
func�ons including making further Protected Disclosure. The company will take steps to minimize difficul�es, which the Whistle Blower 
may experience as a result of making the Protected Disclosure. Thus if the Whistle Blower is required to give evidence in criminal or 
disciplinary proceedings, the Company will arrange for the Whistle Blower to receive advice about the procedure, etc.

 10.2. A Whistle Blower may report any viola�on of the above clause to the Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee, who shall inves�gate into the 
same and recommend suitable ac�on to the management.

  A Whistle Blower may report any viola�on of the above clause to the Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee, who shall inves�gate into the 
same and recommend suitable ac�on to the management.

 10.3. The iden�ty of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confiden�al to the extent possible and permi�ed under law. The iden�ty of the 
complainant will not be revealed unless he himself has made either his details public or disclosed his iden�ty to any other office or 
authority. In the event of the iden�ty of the complainant being disclosed, the Audit Commi�ee is authorized to ini�ate appropriate 
ac�on as per extant regula�ons against the person or agency making such disclosure. The iden�ty of the Whistle Blower, if known, shall 
remain confiden�al to those persons directly involved in applying this policy, unless the issue requires inves�ga�on by law enforcement 
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agencies, in which case members of the organiza�on are subject to subpoena.

 10.4. Any other Employee assis�ng in the said inves�ga�on shall also be protected to the same extent as the Whistle Blower.

 10.5. Provided however that the complainant before making a complaint has reasonable belief that an issue exists and he has acted in good 
faith. Any complaint not made in good faith as assessed as such by the Audit Commi�ee shall be viewed seriously and the complainant 
shall be subject to disciplinary ac�on as per the Rules / cer�fied standing orders of the Company. This policy does not protect an 
employee from an adverse ac�on taken independent of his disclosure of unethical and improper prac�ce etc. unrelated to a disclosure 
made pursuant to this policy.

11. ACCESS TO CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:

 The Whistle Blower shall have right to access Chairman of the Audit Commi�ee directly in excep�onal cases and the Chairman of the Audit 
Commi�ee is authorized to prescribe suitable direc�ons in this regard.

12. COMMUNICATION:

 A whistle Blower policy cannot be effec�ve unless it is properly communicated to employees. Employees shall be informed through by 
publishing in no�ce board and the website of the company.

13. RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS

 All Protected disclosures in wri�ng or  documented along with the results of Inves�ga�on rela�ng thereto, shall be retained by the Company :
for a period of 7 (seven) years or such other period as specified by any other law in force, whichever is more.

14. AMENDMENT:

 The Company reserves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in part, at any �me without assigning any reason whatsoever. 
However, no such amendment or modifica�on will be binding on the Employees and Directors unless the same is no�fied to them in wri�ng.
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“Annexure B”

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

INTRODUCTION: 

At all levels and all �mes monetary compensa�on has been if not the sole but the most important mo�va�onal aspect for ge�ng the job fulfilled 
under any given business scenario. 

It is the endeavor of the Company that its Nomina�on & Remunera�on Policy (NRP) should represent the mode in which the Company carries out its 
business prac�ces i.e. fair, transparent, inclusive and flexible. 

The Company strives that its Nomina�on & Remunera�on Policy should a�ract, mo�vate, improve produc�vity and retain manpower, by crea�ng a 
congenial work environment, encouraging ini�a�ves, personal growth and team work, and inculca�ng a sense of belonging and involvement, 
besides offering appropriate remunera�on packages and superannua�on benefits. 

In pursuance of the Company’s policy to consider human resources as its invaluable assets, to pay equitable remunera�on to all Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and Employees of the company, to harmonize the aspira�ons of human resources consistent with the goals of the 
company and in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons & Disclosure Requirements), Regula�on 2015 
(“LODR”). In case of any inconsistency between the provisions of law and this policy, the provisions of the law shall prevail and the Company shall 
abide by the applicable law. This policy on nomina�on and remunera�on of Directors, KMPs and Senior Management has been formulated by the 
Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee (“NRC”) and approved by the Board of Directors (BOD) of the Company.

CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTEE: 

The BOD of the Company has cons�tuted a commi�ee to be known as the Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee (NRC) consis�ng of three or 
more non-execu�ve directors out of which not less than one-half are independent directors. The Chairman of the NRC is an Independent Director. 
However, the chairperson of the company (whether execu�ve or nonexecu�ve) may be appointed as a member of the NRC but shall not chair such 
NRC."

QUORUM OF THE NRC: 

The quorum for the mee�ng of the NRC shall be either 2 (Two) members or one third of the members of the NRC, whichever is greater, including 
atleast one Independent Director physically present in the mee�ng.

OBJECTIVE: 

The NRC and this Policy shall be in compliance with Sec�on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and 
Regula�on 19 of the SEBI (LODR) Regula�ons, 2015 as amended from �me to �me. The objec�ve of this policy is to lay down a framework in rela�on 
to remunera�on of Directors, KMP, Senior Management Personnel and the Key Objec�ves of the Commi�ee would be: 

1)  To guide the Board in rela�on to appointment and remunera�on and removal of Directors, KMPs and Senior Management. 

2)  Formulate the criteria for determining qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy 
rela�ng to the remunera�on of Directors, KMPs and other senior management person. 

3)  Formula�on of criteria for evalua�on of Independent Director and the Board. 

4)  To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board for further evalua�on of the Board. 

5)  To recommend to the Board on Remunera�on payable to the Directors, KMPs and Senior Management persons. 

6)  To provide to KMPs and Senior Management reward linked directly to their effort, performance, dedica�on and achievement rela�ng to the 
Company’s opera�ons. 

7)  To retain, mo�vate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and create compe��ve 
advantage. 

8)  To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan.

9)  To assist the Board in fulfilling responsibili�es. 

10)  To Implement and monitor policies and processes regarding principles of corporate governance

PERIODICITY OF MEETING :

NRC mee�ng shall be conducted when any appointment of Directors/ KMP’s/Senior Management takes place or any revision in remunera�on is 
required to be taken place. However, the Commi�ee shall meet atleast once in a Financial Year (April to March).

APPLICABILITY: 

The Policy shall be applicable for recommenda�on of the appointment as well as change in remunera�on of the following categories of the persons in 
the company; 

a)  Directors (Execu�ve and Non-Execu�ve); 
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b)  Key Managerial Personnel; and 

c)  Senior Management Personnel.

DEFINITIONS:

“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under, as amended from �me to �me. “Board” or “BOD” means Board of Directors of 
the Company.

“Directors” mean Directors of the Company.

“Independent Director” means as defined under sec�on 2(47) of the Companies Act, 2013.

“Key Managerial Personnel” or “KMPs” means;

i. Managing Director, or Chief Execu�ve Officer or Chief Opera�ng Officer, Manager and in their absence, a Whole-�me Director; 

ii. Chief Financial Officer;

iii. Company Secretary; and such other officer as may be prescribed. 

“Policy” or “This Policy” or “NRP’ means, “Nomina�on and Remunera�on Policy.”

“Senior Management” means the personnel of the company who are members of its core management team excluding Board of Directors 
comprising all members of management one level below the execu�ve directors, including the func�onal heads, like General 
Manager/Manager/President/Vice President of Finance, Marke�ng, HR, Plant, Purchase, Logis�c, Legal, etc. or having any such other designa�on 
like Assistant Manager, but is incharge of the concerned department if any and is required to report to any of the KMPs or the Board directly as the 
case may be from �me to �me.

APPOINTMENT CRITERIA AND QUALIFICATIONS:

a)  The NRC shall iden�fy and ascertain the integrity, qualifica�on, exper�se and experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMPs or 
Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his/her appointment.

 b)  A person should possess adequate qualifica�on, exper�se and experience for the posi�on he/she is considered for appointment. The 
Commi�ee has discre�on to decide whether qualifica�on, exper�se and experience possessed by a person is sufficient/sa�sfactory for the 
concerned posi�on.

 c)  The Company shall not appoint or con�nue the employment of any person as Managing Director or Whole- �me Director who has a�ained the 
age of 70 (seventy years) and the non-execu�ve director who has a�ained the age of 75 (seventy five years). Provided that the term of the 
person holding this posi�on(s) may be extended beyond the age of seventy/seventy five years as the case may be with the approval of 
shareholders by passing a special resolu�on based on the explanatory statement annexed to the no�ce for such mo�on indica�ng the 
jus�fica�on for extension of appointment beyond seventy/seventy five years.

d)  The commi�ee shall confirm and verify that a person proposed for appointment as director is not debarred from holding the office of director 
pursuant to any SEBI order and in case an exis�ng director is restrained from ac�ng as a director by virtue of any SEBI order or any other such 
authority, the commi�ee shall in�mate such director for his/her voluntarily resigna�on with immediate effect and if such director does not 
resign then in that case commi�ee shall inform the Board to ini�ate the process of removal of such director in terms of relevant sec�ons of the 
Companies Act, 2013

Term / Tenure: 

a)  Managing Director/Whole-�me Director: The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Execu�ve Chairman, Managing Director 
or Execu�ve Director for a term not exceeding five years at a �me subject to the approval by way of ordinary/special resolu�on if any as may be 
required. No re- appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term. 

b)  Independent Director: An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecu�ve years on the Board of the Company and will 
be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolu�on by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. 

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecu�ve terms of upto maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director 
shall be eligible for appointment a�er expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director 
shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.

Evalua�on: 

The Commi�ee shall carry out evalua�on of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel at regular interval (yearly).

Removal: 

Due to reasons for any disqualifica�ons men�oned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and regula�ons there under, the Commi�ee 
may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in wri�ng, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the 
provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regula�ons.
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Re�rement: 

The Directors, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall re�re as per the applicable provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the 
Company. The Board will have the discre�on in retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same posi�on/remunera�on or 
otherwise even a�er a�aining the re�rement age, upon the recommenda�on of the NRC for the benefit of the Company.

BOARD DIVERSITY: 

The Board shall consist of such number of Directors, including atleast one women Director and not less than fi�y percent of the Board of Directors 
comprising non-execu�ve directors, as is necessary to effec�vely manage the Company of its size. 

When the Chairman of the Board is a non-execu�ve director, at least one-third of the Board should comprise independent directors and in case the 
Company does not have a regular non-execu�ve Chairman or in case the regular non-execu�ve Chairman is a promoter of the Company, at least half 
of the Board comprise independent directors. 

The Commi�ee will lead the process for Board appointments. All Board appointments will be based on the skills, diverse experience, independence 
and knowledge which the Board as a whole requires to be effec�ve. The Commi�ee shall seek to address Board vacancies by ac�vely considering 
candidates that bring a diversity of background and opinion from amongst those candidates with the appropriate background and industry or related 
exper�se and experience. The candidates will be considered against objec�ve criteria, having due regard to the benefits of diversity on the Board. 

Addi�onally, the Board may consider appointment of experts from various specialized fields such as finance, law, informa�on technology, corporate 
strategy, marke�ng and business development, interna�onal business, opera�ons management etc. so as to bring diversified skill sets on board or 
succeed any outgoing director with the same exper�se.

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMPs/SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL: 

1. Remunera�on to Managing/ Whole-Time /Execu�ve/Managing Director: 

 The Remunera�on/ Compensa�on/ Commission etc. to be paid to Director/Managing Director etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the �me being in force.

2. Remunera�on to Non-Execu�ve/Independent Director: 

 The Non-Execu�ve/Independent Director may receive remunera�on/ compensa�on/commission as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013. The amount of si�ng fees shall be subject to limits as provided under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other 
enactment for the �me being in force

3. Remunera�on to KMP (except MD/WTD) and Senior Management Personnel: 

 a)  The remunera�on for KMP (except WTD/MD) and Senior Management Personnel is determined on the basis of the role and posi�on of 
the individual employee, including professional experience, responsibility, job complexity and market condi�ons. 

 b)  The various remunera�on components, basic salary, allowances, perquisites etc. may be combined to ensure an appropriate and 
balanced remunera�on package. 

 c)  The annual increments to the remunera�on paid to KMP (except MD/WTD) and Senior Management Personnel shall be determined 
based on their performance as reviewed by the commi�ee.

Nomina�on Du�es: 

The du�es of the Commi�ee in rela�on to nomina�on ma�ers include: 

 a. Ensuring that there is an appropriate induc�on & training programme in place for new Directors, KMPs and members of Senior 
Management and reviewing its effec�veness; 

 b. Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Directors receive a formal le�er of appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided 
under the Companies Act, 2013; 

 c. Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composi�on of the Board; 

 d. Evalua�ng the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of the Company’s performance from 
business and compliance perspec�ve; 

 e. Making recommenda�ons to the Board concerning any ma�ers rela�ng to the con�nua�on in office of any Director at any �me including 
the suspension or termina�on of service of an Execu�ve Director, KMPs as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the 
law and their service contract; 

 f. Delega�ng any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Commi�ee; 

 g. Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and 

 h. Considering any other ma�ers as may be requested by the Board.
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Remunera�on Du�es: 

The du�es of the Commi�ee in rela�on to remunera�on ma�ers include: 

 a. To consider and determine the Remunera�on Policy, based on the performance and also bearing in mind that the remunera�on is 
reasonable and sufficient to a�ract retain and mo�vate members of the Board and such other factors as the Commi�ee shall deem 
appropriate all elements of the remunera�on of the members of the Board; 

 b. To approve the remunera�on of the Senior Management including KMPs of the Company maintaining a balance between fixed and 
incen�ve pay reflec�ng short and long-term performance objec�ves appropriate to the working of the Company; 

 c. To delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Commi�ee and 

 d. To consider any other ma�ers as may be requested by the Board;

REVIEW AND AMENDMENT: 

1.  The NRC or the Board may review the Policy as and when it deems necessary. 

2. This Policy may be amended or subs�tuted by the NRC or by the Board as and when required and also by the Compliance Officer where there 
are any statutory changes necessita�ng the change in the policy and shall be binding on the concerned Directors. KMPs and Senior 
Management Persons in the manner described as above
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“Annexure C”

Form No. AOC-2
(As per “the Act” and rule made thereunder)

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-sec�on (3) of sec�on 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of par�culars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related par�es referred to in sub-sec�on (1) of 
sec�on 188 of the “the Act” including certain arm’s length transac�ons under third proviso thereto

1. DETAILS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS OR TRANSACTIONS NOT AT ARM’S LENGTH BASIS:

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of rela�onship -      NA 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transac�ons -      NA 

(c) Dura�on of the contracts / arrangements/transac�ons-     NA 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transac�ons including the value, if any: -  NA 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: -      NA 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: -        NA

2. DETAILS OF MATERIAL CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT OR TRANSACTIONS AT ARM’S LENGTH BASIS:

 Sr.No. Name of Related Par�es Nature of Rela�onship Nature of Transac�ons Amount Paid as advances if any

 1 Shri Tirupa� Balajee Agro Trading Co.  Common Director/ rela�ve Sales  30,30,246

  Private Limited

 2 Shri Tirupa� Balajee Agro Trading Co.  Common Director/ rela�ve Purchase  69,10,77,453

  Private Limited

 3 Honourable Packaging Private Limited Common Director/ rela�ve Sales  3,13,15,190

 4 Honourable Packaging Private Limited Common Director/ rela�ve Commission Export 4,41,181

 5 Honourable Packaging Private Limited Common Director/ rela�ve Expenditure 9,81,356

 6 Jagannath Plas�cs Private Limited Common Director/ rela�ve Capital Goods Purchase 2,41,110

 7 Jagannath Plas�cs Private Limited Common Director/ rela�ve Commission Export 8,41,009

 8 Jagannath Plas�cs Private Limited Common Director/ rela�ve Expenditure 14,69,582

 9 Jagannath Plas�cs Private Limited Common Director/ rela�ve Sales 3,79,63,611

 10 Jagannath Plas�cs Private Limited Common Director/ rela�ve Purchase 15,200

(a)  Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transac�ons including the value, if any 

 Terms of the contract conform to the prevailing market rates and all the care has been taken to ensure reasonability of prices as compared to 
the prevailing rates in the market be�er quality products and �mely supplies. 

(b)  Jus�fica�on for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transac�ons 

 It is ensured that the contract with the Contrac�ng party is advantageous to the Company and its shareholders. The Company intends to 
ensure following aspects by dealing with contrac�ng par�es: 

(c)  date(s) of approval by the Board: all the quarterly mee�ngs held during the Financial Year 2017-18. 

(d)  Date on which the special resolu�on was passed in general mee�ng as required under first proviso to sec�on 188: N.A

3. The details of all related party transac�ons as per Accoun�ng Standard 18 have been disclosed in Notes to Accounts of Financial Statement.

 For and on behalf of the Board

 Binod Kumar Agarwal
Date: 09th August, 2018 Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Pithampur (Dhar) DIN:00322536
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“Annexure D”

FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[Pursuant to sec�on 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

To,
The Members,
Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited
(Formerly known as Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Private Limited)
Plot no. A.P-14 (Apparel Park), SEZ Phase-II, 
Industrial Area, Pithampur (M.P)-454774 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate prac�ces by 
Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited (CIN:U25202MP2009PLC022526) (hereina�er called “The Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evalua�ng the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verifica�on of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and 
also the informa�on provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representa�ves during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby 
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018, complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in 
the manner and subject to the repor�ng made hereina�er.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company for the financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2018 according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

2. The Securi�es Contracts (Regula�on) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regula�ons and bye-laws framed there under;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regula�ons made there under. 

5. The Provisions of the Following Regula�ons and Guidelines prescribed under the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI 
Act’):-

 (a) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 2015;

 (b) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Substan�al Acquisi�on of Shares and Takeovers) Regula�ons, 2011;

 (c) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regula�ons, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client;

 (d) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital & Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2009;

6. The Company has iden�fied and confirmed the following laws as being specifically applicable to the Company:

 • The Environmental (Protec�on) Act, 1986;

 • The Water (Preven�on & Control of Pollu�on) Act, 1974;

 • The Air (Preven�on & Control of Pollu�on) Act, 1981;

 • Special Economic Zones Act, 2005;

 • Legal Metrology Act, 2009;

We have relied on the representa�on made by the company, its officers and on the reports by designated professionals for system and processes 
formed by the company to monitor and ensure compliances under other applicable acts, laws & regula�ons to the Company. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following-

 • Secretarial standards issued by the Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India; and

 • Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�on and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015; as applicable on SME Listed 
companies (w.e.f. 05th October, 2017.)

We report that during the period under review the Following Regula�ons and Guidelines prescribed under the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India 
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) are not applicable to the Company during the Financial Year under report;
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 a. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Lis�ng of Debt Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2008;

 b. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Delis�ng of Equity Shares) Regula�ons, 2009; and

 c. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securi�es) Regula�ons, 1998;

We further report that during the period under review, the Company has substan�ally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regula�ons 
Guidelines, Standards, etc.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly cons�tuted with proper balance of Execu�ve Directors, Non-Execu�ve Directors 
and Independent Directors. The changes in the composi�on of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review are carried out 
in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate no�ce is given to all directors to schedule the Board Mee�ngs, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in 
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further informa�on and clarifica�ons on the agenda items before the mee�ng and for 
meaningful par�cipa�on at the mee�ng.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissen�ng members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

Based on the informa�on, representa�on, clarifica�ons and reports provided by the Company, its Board of Directors, its designated officers, and 
authorized representa�ves during the conduct of audit we further report that, adequate systems and processes and control mechanism exist in the 
Company commensurate with the size and opera�ons of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable Laws, Rules and 
Regula�ons, guidelines and happening of events etc. to the Company.

We further report that the event/ac�ons having major bearing in the affairs of the Company during the period under report as below-

 • The name of the Company has been changed from “Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Private Limited" to "Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited" 
by dele�on of the word "Private" from the name of the Company by passing the special resolu�on dated 25th May, 2017. 

 • The Company has increased its Authorized share capital from Rs. 1,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore) divided into 10,00,000 (Ten Lacs) 
equity shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten) each to Rs. 11,00,00,000 (Rupees Eleven Crore) divided into 1,10,00,000 (One Crore Ten Lacs) equity 
shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten) each.

 • The company has issued and allo�ed 68,10,870 Equity Shares as Bonus Shares of Rs. 10/- each to the exis�ng members of the company, 
by passing a special resolu�on in Extra Ordinary General Mee�ng of the members of the Company dated 17th July, 2017.

 • The equity shares of the Company got listed on NSE Emerge pla�orm of Na�onal Stock Exchange of India Limited on 05th October, 2017 
a�er its first ever Ini�al Public offer of 27,00,000 (Twenty Seven Lakh) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 30/- per share, 
aggrega�ng to Rs. 10.80 Crore.

 For Ritesh Gupta & Co.
 Company Secretaries
 

Date: 09/08/2018 Ritesh Gupta
Place: Indore CP:3764, FCS:5200

Note:This report to be read with our le�er of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure-A’ and forms part of this report
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‘Annexure-A’ 
of 

Secretarial Audit Report

To, 
The Members,
Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this le�er.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit prac�ce and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents 
of the Secretarial records. The verifica�on was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that 
the processes and prac�ces, I followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company since the same have 
been subject to review by statutory financial auditor, Cost auditor and other designated professionals. 

4. The compliances of subsidiaries companies not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by other designated 
professionals and not a part of our audit assignment. 

5. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representa�on about the compliance of laws, rules and regula�ons and happenings of 
events etc.

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regula�ons, standards is the responsibility of Management. 
Our examina�on was limited to the verifica�on of procedures on test basis.

7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future liability of the Company nor of the efficiency of effec�veness with which 
the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

 For Ritesh Gupta & Co.
 Company Secretaries
 

Date: 09/08/2018 Ritesh Gupta
Place: Indore CP:3764, FCS:5200
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“Annexure E”

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

[Sec�on 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

  (A)  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

    I the steps taken or impact on conserva�on of energy; The Company is u�lizing latest machinery to save the power 
  consump�on. Con�nuous monitoring on electricity usage to 
  reduce the misuse or wastage of electricity at premises.

   II the steps taken by the company for u�lizing alternate sources of energy; The Company has already installed DG Set as a standby power
   arrangement and for alternate source of energy. 

   III the capital investment on energy conserva�on equipment’s NIL

  (B)  TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

    I the efforts made towards technology absorp�on The Company always adopts the latest technology while 
  purchasing the plant and machinery. The Company is making
   con�nuous efforts for the technological advancement.
  The Company is taking following steps on regular basis.
  1. Quality Upgrada�on.
  2. Produc�vity enhancement.
  3. Be�er quality control management.

   II the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduc�on,  It has reduced the cost of produc�on and helped in  
 product development or import subs�tu�on improvement in quality to sustain in the compe��ve market.

  III in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years  NA
 reckoned from the beginning of the financial year) 
 (a) the details of technology imported NA
 (b) the year of import NA
 (c) whether the technology been fully absorbed NA
 (d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorp�on has not taken place,  NA
 and the reasons thereof; and 

  IV the expenditure incurred on Research and Development NIL

 (C)  FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(` in Lakhs)

   2017-18 2016-17

    I The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year;  8,525.52 5,268.00

   II And the Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual ou�lows.  11.79 2.62

 For and on behalf of the Board

 Binod Kumar Agarwal
Date: 09th August, 2018 Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Pithampur (Dhar) DIN:00322536
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“Annexure F”

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN FORM MGT-9

As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018

[Pursuant to sec�on 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administra�on) Rules, 2014

I.  Registra�on and Other Details

 CIN U25202MP2009PLC022526

 Registra�on Date 21/10/2009

 Name of the Company SHREE TIRUPATI BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED

 Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company having Share Capital

 Address of the Registered Office and contact details Plot No. A.P.-14 (Apparel Park), SEZ Phase-II, Industrial Area, Pithampur

  (Madhya Pradesh) 454774

  Contact Details: 0731-4217400

  Email-id: cs@�rupa�balajee.com

 Whether listed company YES (Listed on NSE Ltd. (Emerge Pla�orm) w.e.f. 05th October, 2017)

 Name, Address and Contact Details of Registrar and  BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

 Transfer Agents, if any 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis,

   Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059,

  Maharashtra - Tel.+91 22 6263 8200

  Email: investor@bigshareonline.com

II. Principal Business Ac�vi�es of the Company 

 All the Business Ac�vi�es contribu�ng 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:

 Name and Descrip�on of main Products / Services NIC Code of the Product / Service % to total turnover of the Company

 Manufacture of Packing products of Plas�cs 22203 99.96%

III. Name and Address of the Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies:

 S.No. Name and Address of the Company CIN Holding/Subsidiary/Associate % of shares held Applicable sec�on

-------------------------------- NIL --------------------------------

IV. Shareholding Pa�ern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as % of the total Equity)

i) Category-wise Shareholding

 Category of Shareholder                   No. of Shares held at the            No. of Shares held at the   % Change
                       beginning of the year                   end of the year   during
                              the year

  Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of
     Total    Total
     Shares    Shares

 A. Promoters

 (1) Indian  

 a) Individual / HUF - 33,219 33,219 5.37% 2,40,000 - 2,40,000 2.37% (3.00%)

 b) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - -

 c) State Govt.(s) - - - - - - - - -

 d) Bodies Corporate - 75,000 75,000 12.11% 22,95,000  - 22,95,000 22.66% 10.55%

 e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -

 f) Any Other…. - - - - - - - - -

 Group Companies - - - - 37,03,536  37,03,536 36.56% 36.56%

 Trusts - - - - - - - - -

 Directors Rela�ves - - - - 98,628 - 98,628 0.97% 0.97%

 Sub-Total (A)(1): - 1,08,219 1,08,219 17.48% 63,37,164 - 63,37,164 62.56% 45.08%
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(2) Foreign         

a) NRIs – Individuals - - - - - - - - -

b) Other – Individuals - - - - - - - - -

c) Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - - -

d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -

e) Any Other… - - - - - - - - -

Sub-Total (A)(2): - - - - - - - - -

Total Shareholding of  - 1,08,219 1,08,219 17.48% 63,37,164 - 63,37,164 62.56% 45.08%

Promoters (A)=(A)(1) + (A)(2)

B. Public Shareholding         

(1) Ins�tu�ons         

a) Mutual Funds / UTI - - - - - - - - -

b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -

c) Central Govt. - - - - - - - - -

d) State Govt.(s) - - - - - - - - -

e) Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - -

f) Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - -

g) FIIs - - - - - - - - -

h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds - - - - - - - - -

i) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - -

Sub-Total (B)(1): - - - - - - - - -

(2) Non-Ins�tu�ons         

a) Bodies Corporate         

i) Indian - 4,99,878 4,99,878 80.73% 12,93,022 - 12,93,022 12.76% (67.97%)

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -

b) Individuals

- Individual Shareholders  - 11,073 11,073 1.79% 8,33,978 - 8,33,978 8.23% 6.44%

holding nominal share capital 

uptoRs 1  lakh        

- Individual Shareholders  - - - - 13,53,876 - 13,53,876 13.36% 13.36% 

holding nominal share capital 

in excess of Rs 1  lakh

c) Others (specify)

Shares held by 

Pakistani ci�zens

vested with the - - - - - - - - -

Custodian of

Enemy Property

Other Foreign Na�onals - - - - - - - - -

Foreign Bodies - - - - - - - - -

NRI / OCBs - - - - 6,000 - 6,000 0.06% 0.06%

Clearing Members/Clearing House - - - - 2,94,000 - 2,94,000 2.90% 2.90%

Trusts - - - - 12,000 - 12,000 0.12% 0.12%

LLP - - - - - - - - -

Foreign Por�olio Investor - - - - - - - - -

Qualified Foreign  Investor - - - - - - - - -

Sub-Total (B) (2): - 5,10,951 5,10,951 82.52% 37,92,876 - 37,92,876 37.44% (45.08%)

Total Public Shareholding  - 5,10,951 5,10,951 82.52% 37,92,876 - 37,92,876 37.44% (45.08%)

(B) =(B) (1)+ (B) (2)

C. SHRES HELD BY CUSTODIAN 

FOR GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) - 6,19,170 6,19,170 100.00% 1,01,30,040 - 1,01,30,040 100.00% 0.00%
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters:

  Shareholders Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year                              Shareholding   % change in

                                at the end of the year shareholding

       during the

       year

  No. of % of total % of Shares No. of % of total

  Shares Sharesof the Pledged/ Shares shares

   Company encumbered to  of the

    total shares  Company

    

  Shri Binod Kumar Agarwal 20,000 3.23% - 2,40,000 2.37% (0.86%)

  Smt. Sunita Agrawal 4,292 0.69% - 51,504 0.51% (0.18%)

  Anant Agarwal 3,927 0.63% - 47,124 0.47% (0.16%)

  Anant Trexim Private Limited 75000 12.11% - 9,00,000 8.88% (3.23%)

  Jagannath Plas�cs Private Limited 75,000 12.11% - 9,00,000 8.88% (3.23%)

  Suhana Tradelinks Private Limited 2,33,628 37.73% - 28,03,536 27.68% (10.05%)

  Nageshwar Vinimay Private Limited 1,16,250 18.78% - 13,95,000 13.77% (5.01%)

  Total 5,28,097 85.28% - 63,37,164 62.56% (22.72%)

*Change in % of Shareholding of Promoter Group is due to increase in total paid up equity capital as the Company has allo�ed 27,00,000 Equity Shares 
of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each at an issue price of Rs. 40/- per share under Ini�al Public Offer.

iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding 

 Sr. Name of Shareholder                                         Shareholding at the beginning                   Cumula�ve Shareholding 

 No.                                             of the year                                          during the year

   No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares % of total

    shares of  shares of

    the Company  the Company

 1. Shri Binod Kumar Agrawal

  At the beginning of the year 20,000 3.23%

  Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Shareholding 

  during the year specifying the reasons for increase/ 

  decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

  1. Allotment of 2,20,000 Bonus Equity Shares on 17.07.2017   2,20,000 3.23%

  2. Decrease in % of Shareholding due to IPO    (0.86%)

  At the end of the year   2,40,000 2.37%

 2. Smt. Sunita Agrawal 

  At the beginning of the year 4,292 0.69%

  Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Shareholding 

  during the year specifying the reasons for increase/ 

  decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

  1. Allotment of 47,212 Bonus Equity Shares on 17.07.2017   47,212 0.69%

  2. Decrease in % of Shareholding due to IPO    (0.18%)

  At the end of the year   51,504 0.51%

 3. Shri Anant Agarwal 

  At the beginning of the year 3,927 0.63%

  Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Shareholding 

  during the year specifying the reasons for increase/ 

  decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

  1. Allotment of 43,197 Bonus Equity Shares on 17.07.2017   43,197 0.63%

  2. Decrease in % of Shareholding due to IPO    (0.16%)

  At the end of the year   47,124 0.47%
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 4. Anant Trexim Private Limited

  At the beginning of the year 75,000 12.11%

  Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Shareholding 

  during the year specifying the reasons for increase/ 

  decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

  1. Allotment of 8,25,000 Bonus Equity Shares on 17.07.2017   8,25,000 12.11%

  2. Decrease in % of Shareholding due to IPO    (3.23%)

  At the end of the year   9,00,000 8.88%

 5. Jagannath Plas�cs Private Limited

  At the beginning of the year 75,000 12.11%

  Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Shareholding 

  during the year specifying the reasons for increase/ 

  decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

  1. Allotment of 8,25,000 Bonus Equity Shares on 17.07.2017   8,25,000 12.11%

  2. Decrease in % of Shareholding due to IPO    (3.23%)

  At the end of the year   9,00,000 8.88%

 6. Suhana Tradelinks Private Limited

  At the beginning of the year 2,33,628 37.73%

  Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Shareholding 

  during the year specifying the reasons for increase/ 

  decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

  1. Allotment of 25,69,908 Bonus Equity Shares on 17.07.2017   25,69,908 37.73%

  2. Decrease in % of Shareholding due to IPO    (10.05%)

  At the end of the year   28,03,536 27.68%

 7. Nageshwar Vinimay Private Limited

  At the beginning of the year 1,16,250 18.78%

  Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters Shareholding 

  during the year specifying the reasons for increase/ 

  decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

  1. Allotment of 12,78,750 Bonus Equity Shares on 17.07.2017   12,78,750 18.78%

  2. Decrease in % of Shareholding due to IPO    (5.01%)

  At the end of the year   13,95,000 13.77%

iv)  Share holding Pa�ern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

 Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders  Shareholding at the beginning of the Year                               Cumula�ve Shareholding 
 No.                                    during the year 
 1 Sky Logis�cs Private Limited No. of Shares               % of total shares of  the Company No. of  % of total
      Shares shares of the 
       Company

  

  At the beginning of the year 75,000                                          12.11%

   Date Increase/ Decrease Reason 

    in shareholding

  Date wise increase/decrease in  17-Jul-17 8,25,000 Allotment               9,00,000 8.88% 

  top 10 Shareholding during the 

  year specifying the reasons for 

  increase/decrease

  At the end of the year (or on the                   9,00,000 8.88%

  date of separa�on, if separated 

  during the year)
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 Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders  Shareholding at the beginning of the Year                              Cumula�ve Shareholding 
 No.                                    during the year 
 2. Pantomath Stock Brokers  No. of Shares               % of total shares of  the Company No. of  % of total
  Private Limited    Shares shares of the 
       Company

  At the beginning of the year 0                                          0.00%

   Date Increase/ Decrease Reason 

    in shareholding

   26-Sep-17 1,44,000 Transfer 1,44,000 1.42%

   29-Sep-17 -1,44,000 Transfer 0 0.00%

  Date wise increase/decrease in  6-Oct-17 1,44,000 Transfer 1,44,000 1.42%
  top 10 Shareholding during the  13-Oct-17 48,000 Transfer 1,92,000 1.90%
  year specifying the reasons for  27-Oct-17 6,000 Transfer 1,98,000 1.95%
  increase/decrease 31-Oct-17 -27,000 Transfer 1,71,000 1.69%
   3-Nov-17 33,000 Transfer 2,04,000 2.01%
   10-Nov-17 15,000 Transfer 2,19,000 2.16%
   17-Nov-17 15,000 Transfer 2,34,000 2.31%
   24-Nov-17 -3,000 Transfer 2,31,000 2.28%
   1-Dec-17 3,000 Transfer 2,34,000 2.31%
   8-Dec-17 -6,000 Transfer 2,28,000 2.25%
   15-Dec-17 9,000 Transfer 2,37,000 2.34%
   22-Dec-17 15,000 Transfer 2,52,000 2.49%
   29-Dec-17 -18,000 Transfer 2,34,000 2.31%
   30-Dec-17 -21,000 Transfer 2,13,000 2.10%
   5-Jan-18 6,000 Transfer 2,19,000 2.16%
   19-Jan-18 15,000 Transfer 2,34,000 2.31%
   26-Jan-18 36,000 Transfer 2,70,000 2.67%
   2-Feb-18 -21,000 Transfer 2,49,000 2.46%
   9-Feb-18 12,000 Transfer 2,61,000 2.58%
   16-Feb-18 3,000 Transfer 2,64,000 2.61%
   23-Feb-18 6,000 Transfer 2,70,000 2.67%
   2-Mar-18 -12,000 Transfer 2,58,000 2.55%
   9-Mar-18 12,000 Transfer 2,70,000 2.67%
   16-Mar-18 12,000 Transfer 2,82,000 2.78%
   23-Mar-18 9,000 Transfer 2,91,000 2.87%
   30-Mar-18 -3,000 Transfer 2,88,000 2.84%
  At the end of the year (or on the
  date of separa�on, if separated      2,88,000 2.84%
  during the year)

 Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders  Shareholding at the beginning of the Year                               Cumula�ve Shareholding 

 No.                                    during the year 

 3. Anant Kumar Bomb No. of Shares               % of total shares of  the Company No. of  % of total

      Shares shares of the 

       Company 

  At the beginning of the year 0                               0.00%

   Date Increase/ Decrease Reason 

    in shareholding

  Date wise increase/decrease in  26-Sep-17 84,000 Transfer 84,000 0.83%

  top 10 Shareholding during the  29-Sep-17 -84,000 Transfer 0 0.00%

  year specifying the reasons for  6-Oct-17 84,000 Transfer 84,000 0.83%

  increase/decrease 31-Oct-17 27,000 Transfer 1,11,000 1.10%

  At the end of the year (or on the     

  date of separa�on, if separated     1,11,000 1.10%

  during the year)
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 Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders  Shareholding at the beginning of the Year                               Cumula�ve Shareholding 

 No.                                    during the year 

 6. Poonamchand Shamji Sheth No. of Shares               % of total shares of  the Company No. of  % of total

      Shares shares of the 

       Company 

  At the beginning of the year 0                               0.00%

   Date Increase/ Decrease Reason 

    in shareholding

  Date wise increase/decrease in  5-Jan-18 6,000 Transfer 6,000 0.06%

  top 10 Shareholding during the 

  year specifying the reasons for  30-Mar-18 72,000 Transfer 78,000 0.77%

  increase/decrease 

  At the end of the year (or on the     78,000 0.77%

  date of separa�on, if separated 

  during the year)

 Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders  Shareholding at the beginning of the Year                               Cumula�ve Shareholding 

 No.                                    during the year 

 4. B Roshanlal Chemicals  No. of Shares               % of total shares of  the Company No. of  % of total

  Private Limited    Shares shares of the 

       Company 

  At the beginning of the year 0                               0.00%

   Date Increase/ Decrease Reason 

    in shareholding

  Date wise increase/decrease in  26-Sep-17 1,11,000 Transfer 1,11,000 1.10%

  top 10 Shareholding during the  29-Sep-17 -1,11,000 Transfer 0 0.00%

  year specifying the reasons for  6-Oct-17 1,11,000 Transfer 1,11,000 1.10%

  increase/decrease 

  At the end of the year (or on the     1,11,000 1.10%

  date of separa�on, if separated 

  during the year)

 Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders  Shareholding at the beginning of the Year                               Cumula�ve Shareholding 

 No.                                    during the year 

 5. Seasons Agro Chem India  No. of Shares               % of total shares of  the Company No. of  % of total

  Private Limited    Shares shares of the 

       Company 

  At the beginning of the year 0                               0.00%

   Date Increase/ Decrease Reason 

    in shareholding

  Date wise increase/decrease in  15-Dec-17 90,000 Transfer 90,000 0.89%

  top 10 Shareholding during the 

  year specifying the reasons for 

  increase/decrease 

  At the end of the year (or on the     90,000 0.89%

  date of separa�on, if separated 

  during the year)
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 Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders  Shareholding at the beginning of the Year                               Cumula�ve Shareholding 

 No.                                    during the year 

 7. Narendra K Patwa No. of Shares               % of total shares of  the Company No. of  % of total

      Shares shares of the 

       Company 

  At the beginning of the year 0                               0.00%

   Date Increase/ Decrease Reason 

    in shareholding

  Date wise increase/decrease in  26-Sep-17 72,000 Transfer 72,000 0.71% 

  top 10 Shareholding during the  29-Sep-17 -72,000 Transfer 0 0.00%

  year specifying the reasons for  6-Oct-17 72,000 Transfer 72,000 0.71%

  increase/decrease 

  At the end of the year (or on the     72,000 0.71%

  date of separa�on, if separated 

  during the year)

 Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders  Shareholding at the beginning of the Year                               Cumula�ve Shareholding 

 No.                                    during the year 

 9. Atul Nahata No. of Shares               % of total shares of  the Company No. of  % of total

      Shares shares of the 

       Company 

  At the beginning of the year 0                               0.00%

   Date Increase/ Decrease Reason 

    in shareholding

  Date wise increase/decrease in  26-Sep-17 72,000 Transfer 72,000 0.71%

  top 10 Shareholding during the  29-Sep-17 -72,000 Transfer 0 0.00%

  year specifying the reasons for  6-Oct-17 60,000 Transfer 60,000 0.59%

  increase/decrease 

  At the end of the year (or on the     60,000 0.59%

  date of separa�on, if separated 

  during the year)

 Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders  Shareholding at the beginning of the Year                               Cumula�ve Shareholding 

 No.                                    during the year 

 8. Sarla Bharat Bagri No. of Shares               % of total shares of  the Company No. of  % of total

      Shares shares of the 

       Company 

  At the beginning of the year 0                               0.00%

   Date Increase/ Decrease Reason 

    in shareholding

  Date wise increase/decrease in  13-Oct-17 66,000 Transfer 66,000 0.65%

  top 10 Shareholding during the  

  year specifying the reasons for  

  increase/decrease  

  At the end of the year (or on the     66,000 0.65%

  date of separa�on, if separated 

  during the year)
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 Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders  Shareholding at the beginning of the Year                               Cumula�ve Shareholding 

 No.                                    during the year 

 10. Swet Akshaykumar Shah No. of Shares               % of total shares of  the Company No. of  % of total

      Shares shares of the 

       Company 

  At the beginning of the year 0                               0.00%

   Date Increase/ Decrease Reason 

    in shareholding

  Date wise increase/decrease in  12-Jan-18 60,000 Transfer 60,000 0.59%

  top 10 Shareholding during the  

  year specifying the reasons for  

  increase/decrease 

  At the end of the year (or on the     60,000 0.59%

  date of separa�on, if separated 

  during the year)

v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

 For Each of the Directors and KMP                                 Shareholding at the              Cumula�ve Shareholding 

                                  beginning of the year                    during the year

  No of % of total No of % of total
  Shares Shares of the Shares Shares of the
   Company  Company
 Shri Binod Kumar Agarwal, Managing Director 
 At the beginning of the year 20,000 3.23%  
 Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during the year specifying the 
 reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):    
 Allotment of 2,20,000 Bonus Equity Shares on 17.07.2017   2,20,000 3.23%
 Decrease in % of Shareholding due to IPO   - (0.86%)
 At the end of the year   2,40,000 2.37%

 Shri Ranjan Kumar Mohapatra, Joint Managing Director 
 At the beginning of the year 5,000 0.81%  
 Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons 
 for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):    
 Allotment of 55,000 Bonus Equity Shares on 17.07.2017   55,000 0.81%
 Decrease in % of Shareholding due to IPO   - (0.22%)
 At the end of the year   60,000 0.59%

 Smt. Sunita Agrawal,  Director 
 At the beginning of the year 4292 0.69%  
 Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons 
 for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
 Allotment of 47,212 Bonus Equity Shares on 17.07.2017   47,212 0.69%
 Decrease in % of Shareholding due to IPO   - (0.18%)
 At the end of the year   51,504 0.51%

 Shri Sakul Grover, Director
 At the beginning of the year 8361 1.35%  
 Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons 
 for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):    
 Allotment of 91,971Bonus Equity Shares on 17.07.2017   91,971 1.35%
 Decrease in % of Shareholding due to IPO   - (0.36%)
 At the end of the year   1,00,332 0.99%
    

Note:-
Mr. Ha�m Badshah (ID),Mr. Basant Patwa(ID), Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bhagat (ID), Mr. Vipul Goyal (CS), Mr. Hamza Hussain (CFO) were not holding 
any shares in the company as on 31st March, 2018.
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V.  Indebtness:

  Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

In Rs.

 Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

  Excluding deposits Loans  Indebtedness

 i) Principal Amount 22,87,31,992 8,34,174 - 22,95,66,166

 ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

 iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

 Total (i+ii+iii) 22,87,31,992 8,34,174 - 22,95,66,166

 Change in Indebtedness during the financial year    

 Addi�on 5,68,10,716 27,68,895 - 5,95,79,611

 Reduc�on - - - -

 Net Change 5,68,10,716 27,68,895 - 5,95,79,611   

 Indebtedness at the end of the financial year    

 i) Principal Amount 28,55,42,708 36,03,069 - 28,91,45,777

 ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

 iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

 Total (i+ii+iii) 28,55,42,708 36,03,069 - 28,91,45,777

VI. Remunera�on of Director and KMP:

 A. Remunera�on to Managing Director, Whole-�me Directors and/or Manager:

 S. Par�cular of Remunera�on Shri Ranjan Kumar Mohapatra Total

 No.  (Joint Managing Director)

 1 Gross Salary 7,50,000 7,50,000

  (a) Salary as per provisions contained in Sec�on 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 - -

  (b) Value of perquisites under Sec�on 17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961 - -

  (c) Profits in lieu of salary under Sec�on 17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961 - -

 2 Stock Op�ons - -

 3 Sweat Equity - -

 4 Commission - -

  - as % of profit - -

  - others, specify…. - -

 5 Others, please specify - -

  Total 7,50,000 7,50,000

  Ceiling as per the Act - -

 B. Remunera�on to other Directors:

 1. Independent Directors: No remunera�on was paid to independent directors

 S.No. Par�cular of Remunera�on N.A. N.A. Total

 1 -Fee for a�ending Board/ Commi�ee Mee�ngs - - -

 2 -Commission - - -

 3 - Others, please specify - - -

  Total B.1 - - -

 2. Other Non-Execu�ve Directors: N.A.

 S.No. Par�cular of Remunera�on N.A. Total

 1 -Fee for a�ending Board/Commi�ee Mee�ngs - -

 2 -Commission - -

 3 - Others, please specify - -

  Total B.2 - -

  Total (B1+B2) - -

  Total Managerial Remunera�on (A+B) - -

  Overall Ceiling as per the Act N.A. N.A.
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C.  Remunera�on to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/ Manager/ WTD

 S.No. Par�cular of Remunera�on Vipul Goyal Hamza Hussain Total

   (Company Secretary) (CFO) 

 1 Gross Salary 4,48,548 6,76,660 11,25,208

  (a) Salary as per provisions contained in Sec�on 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 - - -

  (b) Value of perquisites under Sec�on 17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961 - - -

  (c) Profits in lieu of salary under Sec�on 17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961 - - -

 2 Stock Op�ons - - -

 3 Sweat Equity - - -

 4 Commission   

  - as % of profit - - -

  - others, specify…. - - -

 5 Others, please specify - - -

  Total C 4,48,548 6,76,660 11,25,208

VII. Penalty/Punishment/Compounding of Offences: NIL

 Type Sec�on of the Brief  Details of Penalty / AUTHORITY Appeal made,

  Companies Act Descrip�on Punishment / [RD / NCLT  if any

    Compounding fees imposed / COURT] (give details)

 A. COMPANY

 Penalty - - - - -

 Punishment - - - - -

 Compounding - - - - -

 B. DIRECTOR

 Penalty - - - - -

 Punishment - - - - -

 Compounding - - - - -

 C. OTHER OFFICER IN DEFAULT

 Penalty - - - - -

 Punishment - - - - -

 Compounding - - - - -  

 For and on behalf of the Board

 Binod Kumar Agarwal
Date: 09th August, 2018 Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Pithampur (Dhar) DIN:00322536

46

SHREE TIRUPATI BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



“Annexure-G”

 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

 [As per sec�on 197(12) read with the Rule 5 of the Companies

 (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

  i. Ra�o and remunera�on of Directors & KMPs

 Sr. No. Name Designa�on Remunera�on for Remunera�on  % Increase Ra�o Between

    the year for the year in Director or

    2017-18 (Rs.) 2016-17 (Rs.) Remunera�on KMP and 

       Median 

       Employee

 1 RANJAN KUMAR Joint Managing Director 7,50,000 NIL NIL NA

  MOHAPATRA

 2 HAMZA HUSSAIN Chief Financial Officer 6,76,660 NIL NIL NA

 3 VIPUL GOYAL Company Secretary 4,48,548 NIL NIL NA

 For and on behalf of the Board

 Binod Kumar Agarwal
Date: 09th August, 2018 Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Pithampur (Dhar) DIN:00322536
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

(a)  Industry Structure and Developments
  Your Company is an ISO 9001:2008, ISO 22000:2005 & ISO 14001:2015 cer�fied company mainly engaged in the manufacturing and supply of 

High Density Polyethylene (HDPE) / Polypropylene (PP) woven sacks, Flexible Intermediate Bulk Container (FIBC), fabrics & Tarpaulin for domes�c 
as well as export markets. 

 Your Company’s customer base is spread across the globe with presence in countries like USA, UK, France, Canada, Australia, Germany, Italy, 
Spain, New Zealand, etc. The majority of our sales are through exports. The Company has also been recognized by Government of India as an 
Export House.

(b) Opportuni�es and Threats
 The strong steps of the Government have thrown up new opportuni�es for the manufacturing industry which the company is gearing up to 

handle. Efforts are con�nuously being made to catch new markets. Your company is also undergoing a major Capex to further enhance its 
capacity. 

 There is tremendous shortage of manpower and being a labour intensive industry it has the poten�al to affect produc�on. However, 
management has adequate systems in place of constantly monitor manpower requirement, provide internal training and is also introducing new 
ini�a�ves to reduce a�ri�on rates.

 The management took further steps towards opera�on excellence in product quality and opera�onal produc�vity.

(c)  Segment–wise or product-wise performance.
 The company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacture and trading of FIBC, Bulk Bags, Woven Sacks/Bags, Box Bags, PP/HDPE Fabric, 

Liner and Flexible Packaging which mainly have similar risk and returns. The company’s business ac�vi�es fall within a single geographical and 
business segment (Woven sack, Fabric & Liner), hence it has no other primary reportable segment.

(d)  Future Outlook
 Driven by lightweight, user-friendly, sustainable and enhanced packaging op�ons, the product base of the Company has poten�al to maintain 

posi�ve growth through demand emana�ng from interna�onal as well as domes�c industries. In the medium term, the increasing demand for 
Indian FIBC from major des�na�on markets, viz, the USA, Canada and Europe, stable foreign exchange rates and increasing compe��on among 
the Indian manufacturers, expected to retain the demand momentum.

(e)  Risks and concerns, internal control systems and their adequacy.
 The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and export of containers and packaging materials, which is associated with normal 

business risk as well as the imbalance of demand-supply of products in the domes�c as well as interna�onal market. We are subject to foreign 
currency exchange rate fluctua�ons which could have a material impact on our results of opera�ons and financial condi�ons. Global as well as 
Indian economic and poli�cal factors that are beyond our control, influence forecasts and may directly affect our business opera�ons.

 The Company has a Risk Management Policy and adequate Internal Control System in place. The main objec�ve of this Policy is to ensure 
sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a pro-ac�ve approach in repor�ng, evalua�ng and resolving risks associated with the 
Company’s business. In order to achieve the key objec�ve, this Policy establishes a structured and disciplined approach to Risk Management; in 
order to guide decisions on risk related issues. Internal Control System is commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its opera�ons. The 
Company con�nuously reviews its various types of regulatory, financial, opera�onal, environmental and other business risks. There are adequate 
systems to ensure compliance of all various statutory and regulatory requirements and review the same from �me to �me and to take 
appropriate ac�ons from �me to �me.

(f)  Discussion on financial performance with respect to opera�onal performance.
 The Company has reported increased profits and turnover during the year under review. The Financial and Opera�onal performance of the 

Company are on growing trend and details of the same are men�oned in the Financial Statements as well as Board report.

(g)  Material developments in Human Resources / Industrial Rela�ons front, including number of people employed.
 We believe that our employees are key contributors to our business success. We focus on a�rac�ng and retaining the best possible talent. Our 

Company looks for specific skill-sets, interests and background that would be an asset for our business.
 
 Many ini�a�ves were taken to support business through organiza�onal efficiency, process change support and various employee engagement 

programs which has helped the organiza�on to achieve higher produc�vity level. A significant effort has also been undertaken to develop 
leadership as well as technical/ func�onal capabili�es in order to meet future talent requirement.

 As on March 31, 2018 we have more than 450 employees. Our manpower is a prudent mix of the experienced and youth which gives us the dual 
advantage of stability and growth. Our work progress and skilled/ semi-skilled/ unskilled resources together with our strong management team 
have enabled us to successfully implement our growth plans. The management of the Company enjoys cordial rela�ons with its employees at all 
levels.
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(h)  Cau�onary Statement

 Statements in this report describing the Company’s objec�ves, expecta�ons or predic�ons may be forward looking within the meaning of 
applicable laws and regula�ons. The actual results may differ materially from those expressed in this statement because of many factors like 
economic condi�on, availability of labour, price condi�ons, domes�c and interna�onal market, changes in Government policies, tax regime, etc. 
The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any statement on basis of any development, informa�on, event.

 For and on behalf of the Board

 Binod Kumar Agarwal
Date: 09th August, 2018 Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Pithampur (Dhar) DIN:00322536
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To 
The Members of 
SHREE TIRUPATI BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SHREE TIRUPATI BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance 
Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant 
accoun�ng policies and other explanatory informa�on.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the ma�ers stated in Sec�on 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the 
prepara�on and presenta�on of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial posi�on, financial performance and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India, including the Accoun�ng Standards specified under 
Sec�on 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accoun�ng records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and detec�ng frauds 
and other irregulari�es; selec�on and applica�on of appropriate accoun�ng policies; making judgments and es�mates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records, relevant to the prepara�on and presenta�on of the financial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accoun�ng and audi�ng standards and ma�ers which are required to be included in the 
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audi�ng specified under Sec�on 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s prepara�on of the 
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng and 
the opera�ng effec�veness of such controls. An audit also includes evalua�ng the appropriateness of the accoun�ng policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accoun�ng es�mates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evalua�ng the overall presenta�on of the financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the 
informa�on required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accoun�ng principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

 1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
sec�on (11) of sec�on 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure ‘A’, a statement on the ma�ers specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 2. As required by Sec�on 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

  a) We have sought and obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 
the purposes of our audit. 
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  b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examina�on of 
those books; 

  c) The Balance Sheet, The Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
books of account; 

  d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accoun�ng Standards specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act, read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

  e) In our opinion, there are no ma�ers that may have an adverse effect on the func�oning of the Company.

  f) on the basis of the wri�en representa�ons received from the directors as on 31st March, 2018, taken on record by the Board of 
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of Sec�on 164 (2) of 
the Act; and 

  g) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of the Company and the opera�ng effec�veness 
of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and

  h) with respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us: 

    i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending li�ga�ons on its financial posi�on in its financial statements-Refer note  
32 to the financial statements.

    ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including deriva�ve contracts for which there were any material 
foreseeable losses. 

    iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Educa�on and Protec�on Fund by the 
Company.

     For ABN & Co.
     Chartered Accountants
     FRN : 004447C
 
     (B.M. Bhandari)
Place: Indore                                                                                                                        Partner
Date: 30/05/2018                                                                                                  M. No. : 071232
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading of “report on other legal and regulatory requirements” in the Independent Auditor’s Report of even 
date to the members of Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited for the year ended March 31, 2018]

(i) a. The proper records showing full par�culars including quan�ta�ve details and situa�on of the fixed assets are being maintained by the 
Company. 

 b.  All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard 
to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. As per informa�on and explana�ons given to us, no material discrepancies 
were no�ced on such verifica�on. 

 c.   According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and on the basis of our examina�on of the records of the Company, the �tle 
deeds of immovable proper�es are held in the name of the Company. 

(ii) The inventory (excluding stock with third par�es) of the Company has been physically verified by the   management during the year at 
reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of verifica�on is reasonable, the discrepancies no�ced on physical verifica�on of 
inventory, as compared to book records were not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.   

(iii) The Company has not granted loan to any par�es covered in the register maintained under sec�on 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 
therefore paragraph (iii)(a), (iii)(b) & (iii)(c) are not applicable to the company. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of sec�on 185 
and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investments, guarantees and security made.   

(v) In our opinion and according to the informa�on & explana�ons given to us, the company has not accepted any deposits during the year as 
per direc�ves issued by Reserve Bank of India and provisions of sec�on 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of Companies Act and 
Rules framed there under.         

(vi) The provisions of sub-sec�on (1) of sec�on 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as the Central Government of India has not 
specified the maintenance of cost records for any of the products of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (vi) of 
the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(vii)  a.   According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and on the basis of our examina�on of the records of the Company, 
amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ 
state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, GST, cess and any other statutory dues which were 
applicable to it, have been regularly deposited with the appropriate authori�es and there are no undisputed statutory dues as 
men�oned above, payable for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable. 

 b. According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, there are no dues of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, duty of customs and 
cess, GST and any other statutory dues which were applicable to it which have not been deposited with the appropriate authori�es on 
account of any dispute expect following.

Nature of Statute Nature of the dues Period to which  Amount in `  Forum where the 

   the amount relates  dispute is pending

Sales Tax  Regular assessment A.Y. 2015-2016 556665/- Dpty. Commissioner, Commercial Tax Department

Entry Tax Regular assessment A.Y. 2015-2016 41814/- Dpty. Commissioner, Commercial Tax Department

(viii) According to the records of the company, examined by us and the informa�on & explana�ons given to us, the Company has 
not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial ins�tu�ons, banks or debenture holders during the year.

(ix) According to the records of the company, examined by us and the informa�on & explana�ons given to us, term loan taken 
have been applied for the purposes for which they were raised. Further the Company has raised Rs.10.80 Crores (Share 
Capital Rs.2.70 Crores and Share premium Rs.8.10 Crores) by way of ini�al public offer during the year. As per the informa�on 
and explana�on given and on our examina�on of records of the Company, money raised by way of Ini�al Public Offer were 
applied for the purpose they were raised.

(x) During the course of our audit, examina�on of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the 
generally accepted audi�ng prac�ces in India, and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, we have neither 
come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees.

(xi) According to the informa�on and explana�ons give to us and based on our examina�on of the records of the Company, the 
Company has not paid/provided any managerial remunera�on to its directors during the year in which requisite approvals 
mandated by the provisions of sec�on 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are required, therefore paragraph 3(xi) not 
applicable to the company. 
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(xii) In our opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and based on our examina�on of the records of the Company, 
transac�ons with the related par�es are in compliance with sec�ons 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of 
such transac�ons have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accoun�ng standards. 

(xiv) According to the informa�on and explana�ons give to us and based on our examina�on of the records of the Company, the 
Company has not made any preferen�al allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly conver�ble debentures 
during the year.

(xv) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and based on our examina�on of the records of the Company, the 
Company has not entered into non-cash transac�ons with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 
3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under sec�on 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

     For ABN & Co.
     Chartered Accountants
     FRN : 004447C
 
     (B.M. Bhandari)
Place: Indore                                                                                                                        Partner
Date: 30/05/2018                                                                                                  M. No. : 071232

53

SHREE TIRUPATI BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SHREE TIRUPATI 

BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sec�on 3 of Sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of SHREE TIRUPATI BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED (“the Company”) as 

of 31 March 2018 in conjunc�on with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control 

over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of 

India (‘ICAI’). These responsibili�es include the design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that 

were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, 

the safeguarding of its assets, the preven�on and detec�on of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng 

records, and the �mely prepara�on of reliable financial informa�on, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial repor�ng based on our audit. We 

conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng (the 

“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Audi�ng, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under sec�on 143(10) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 

and, both issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply 

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 

controls over financial repor�ng was established and maintained and if such controls operated effec�vely in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over 

financial repor�ng and their opera�ng effec�veness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng included 

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and tes�ng and evalua�ng the design and opera�ng effec�veness of internal control 

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 

Company’s internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng 

A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 

reliability of financial repor�ng and the prepara�on of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accoun�ng principles. A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng includes those policies and procedures 

that: 

 1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transac�ons and 

disposi�ons of the assets of the company; 

 2) Provide reasonable assurance that transac�ons are recorded as necessary to permit prepara�on of financial statements 

in accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 

being made only in accordance with authoriza�ons of management and directors of the company; and 

 3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding preven�on or �mely detec�on of unauthorized acquisi�on, use, or disposi�on 

of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng 

Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, including the possibility of collusion or 

improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
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projec�ons of any evalua�on of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng to future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control over financial repor�ng may become inadequate because of changes in condi�ons, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng and 

such internal financial controls over financial repor�ng were opera�ng effec�vely as at 31st March, 2018, based on the internal 

control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al components of internal control stated in 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of 

India.

     

     For ABN & Co.
     Chartered Accountants
     FRN : 004447C
 
     (B.M. Bhandari)
Place: Indore                                                                                                                        Partner
Date: 30/05/2018                                                                                                  M. No. : 071232
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018
CIN:- U25202MP2009PLC022526

(Amount in Rupees)
 Par�culars  Note No.  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017
I.  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES   
(1) Shareholders' Funds   
 (a)  Share Capital  2  101,300,400   6,191,700 
 (b)  Reserves and Surplus  3  229,572,431   172,713,512 
      330,872,831   178,905,212 
(2) Non-Current Liabili�es   
 (a)  Long-term borrowings  4  35,739,418   43,730,275 
 (b)  Deferred tax liabili�es (Net)    -     -   
 (c)  Other Long term liabili�es    -     -   
 (d)  Long-term provisions  5  3,016,273   387,722 
      38,755,691   44,117,997 
(3)  Current Liabili�es   
 (a)  Short-term borrowings  6  208,833,781   149,024,545 
 (b)  Trade payables  7  23,025,295   13,144,742 
 (c)  Other current liabili�es  8  29,162,439   21,562,326 
 (d)  Short-term provisions  9  20,773,641   7,958,495 
      281,795,156   191,690,108 
   Total   651,423,678   414,713,316 
II. ASSETS
(1)  Non-current assets   
 (a)  Fixed assets   
          Tangible assets  10  126,299,008   127,428,011 
  Intangible assets    -     -   
  Capital Work in Progress    -     -   
  Intangible assets under development    4,827,403   3,147,403 
      131,126,411   130,575,414 
 (b)  Non-current investments    -     -   
 (c)  Deferred tax assets (Net)  11  5,754,132   5,956,884 
 (d)  Long term loans and advances  12  67,200,000   -   
 (e)  Other non-current assets  13  3,420,998   2,167,998 
      207,501,540   138,700,296 
   
(2)  Current assets   
 (a)  Current investments    -     -   
 (b)  Inventories  14  131,395,671   105,951,854 
 (c)  Trade receivables  15  161,773,663   123,151,041 
 (d)  Cash and cash equivalents  16  7,579,970   3,921,660 
 (e)  Short-term loans and advances  17  143,172,833   42,988,465 
      443,922,138   276,013,020 
   Total   651,423,678   414,713,316
The accompayning notes are an integral part of the financial statements  1

As per our report of even date  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  
for and on behalf of M/s ABN & CO.   
Chartered Accountants   
FRN : 004447C   
 Binod Kumar Agarwal Sunita Agrawal
 Managing Director Director
 DIN: 00322536 DIN: 00322594
B.M. Bhandari   
Partner   
M.No. 071232   
 Hamza Hussain  Vipul Goyal
Place: Pithampur (Dhar) Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary
Dated: 30.05.2018   

56

SHREE TIRUPATI BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017-18



STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018
CIN:- U25202MP2009PLC022526

(Amount in Rupees)
 Par�culars  Note No.  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017

I. Revenue from opera�ons(Gross)  18  982,715,806   697,609,315 

 Less : Excise Duty    615,848   2,545,564 

 Revenue from opera�ons(Net)    982,099,958   695,063,751 

II. Other Income  19  341,580   444,971 

III.   Total Revenue (I +II)  982,441,538   695,508,722 

IV. Expenses:   

 Cost of materials consumed  20  706,171,697   518,280,709 

 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade    -     -   

 Changes in inventories of finished goods,  21  (31,026,781)  19,431,995 

 work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade

 Employee benefit expense  22  66,130,161   25,392,349 

 Financial costs  23  26,077,469   23,792,098 

 Deprecia�on and amor�za�on expense 10  14,706,834   14,464,247 

 Other expenses  24  135,634,743   57,758,780 

   Total Expenses   917,694,122   659,120,178 

    

V. Profit before excep�onal and extraordinary items    64,747,416   36,388,544 

 and tax (III - IV)

    

VI. Prior Period Adjustments    897,112   -   

    

VII. Profit before tax (V - VI)    63,850,304   36,388,544 

VIII. Tax expense:   

 (1) Current tax    13,200,000   7,420,000 

 (2) Deferred tax    202,751   (1,952,208)

    

IX. Profit/(Loss) for the period (VII - VIII)    50,447,552   30,920,751 

    

X. Earning per equity share:  25  

 (1) Basic    5.74   4.16 

 (2) Diluted    5.74   4.16

The accompayning notes are an integral part of the financial statements  1

As per our report of even date  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  
for and on behalf of M/s ABN & CO.   
Chartered Accountants   
FRN : 004447C   
 Binod Kumar Agarwal Sunita Agrawal
 Managing Director Director
 DIN: 00322536 DIN: 00322594
B.M. Bhandari   
Partner   
M.No. 071232   
 Hamza Hussain  Vipul Goyal
Place: Pithampur (Dhar) Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary
Dated: 30.05.2018   
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018
CIN:- U25202MP2009PLC022526

(Amount in Rupees)
 Par�culars   As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017      

A Cash Flows from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es    
 Net Profit a�erTax Expenses and Extra-ordinary Items  50,447,552   30,920,751 
 Adjustments for :    
 Add:-    
 Current Year Tax Expenses   13,200,000   7,420,000 
 Deferred Tax Expenses   202,751   (1,952,208)
 Prior Period Adjustments   897,112   -   
 Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets   -     -   
 Increase/(Decrease) in Long term Provision  2,628,551   387,722 
 Net Profit before tax and extraordinary item  67,375,966   36,776,265 
 Deprecia�on   14,706,834   14,464,247 
 Interest and financial cost   26,077,469   23,792,098 
 Less:-   
 Other Income   (341,580)  (444,971)
 Opera�ng Profit before Working Capital Changes  107,818,688   74,587,639 
 Adjustments for :    
 Add:-    
 Decrease/(Increase) in trade receivable  (38,622,622)  (19,931,963)
 Increase/(Decrease) in other current liabil�es  7,600,113   (4,253,798)
 Decrease(Increase) in inventory   (25,443,817)  7,699,907 
 Increase/(Decrease) in trade payable   9,880,553   (3,141,278)
 Increase/(Decrease) in Provision   12,815,146   (1,035,067)
 Increase/(Decrease) in Other non current assets  (1,253,000)  114,949 
 Cash generated from opera�on   72,795,060   54,040,390 
 Extra Ordinary Items   897,112   -   
 Less: Tax paid during the year   13,200,000   7,420,000 
 Net Cash from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es    58,697,948   46,620,390 
B Cash Flows from Inves�ng Ac�vi�es    
 Inflow/(Ou�low) from Purchase/Sale of Fixed Assets   (13,577,830)  (6,542,668)
 Inflow/(Ou�low) from Change in CWIP  (1,680,000)  (449,880)
 Inflow from Interest & other income   341,580   444,971 
 Inflow/(Ou�low) from Short term loans and advances  (100,184,368)  (483,654)
 Inflow/(Ou�low) from Long term loans and advances  (67,200,000)  -   
 Inflow/(Ou�low) from Capital Subsidy  1,500,000   -   
 Inflow/(Ou�low) from Other long term liabili�es  -     (1,061,604)
 Net Cash from Inves�ng Ac�vi�es   (180,800,618)  (8,092,835)
C Cash Flows from Financing Ac�vi�es   
 Inflow from Issue of Equity Share   27,000,000   -   
 Increase in Security Preimuim Reserve  73,020,067   -   
 Net Inflow/(Ou�low) from Long Term Borrowings   (7,990,857)  (19,069,365)
 Net Inflow/(Ou�low) from Short Term Borrowings  59,809,237   334,648 
 Ou�low from Interest Paid   (26,077,469)  (23,792,098)
 Net Cash from Financing Ac�vi�es   125,760,979   (42,526,816)
 Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents(A+B+C)  3,658,309   (3,999,261)
 Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 01.04.2017  3,921,660   7,920,921
 Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 31.03.2018  7,579,970   3,921,660

The accompayning notes are an integral part of the financial statements   1

As per our report of even date  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  
for and on behalf of M/s ABN & CO.   
Chartered Accountants   
FRN : 004447C   
 Binod Kumar Agarwal Sunita Agrawal
B.M. Bhandari Managing Director Director
Partner DIN: 00322536 DIN: 00322594
M.No. 071232   
   
Place: Pithampur (Dhar)   
Dated: 30.05.2018 Hamza Hussain  Vipul Goyal
 Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1.  Summary of Significant Accoun�ng Policies:-

1.1 Corporate Informa�on 

 Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited (‘the Company’), is a public Company domiciled in India. Its shares are listed in Na�onal 
stock exchange of India. The Company is engaged in manufacturing of HDPE/PP Woven Sacks and Flexible Intermediate Bulk 
Containers (FIBC’s). Manufacturing unit is located at Pithampur Sector-2 (SEZ) in Madhya Pradesh.

1.2.  Basis of Prepara�on

 These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accoun�ng Principles (GAAP) under 
the historical cost conven�on on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values. 
GAAP comprises mandatory accoun�ng standards as prescribed under Sec�on 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extent no�fied). Accoun�ng policies 
have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accoun�ng standard is ini�ally adopted or are vision to an 
exis�ng accoun�ng standard requires a change in the accoun�ng policy hitherto in use with those of previous year.

1.3  Use of Es�mates

 The prepara�on of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make es�mates and 
assump�ons considered in the reported amount of assets and liabili�es (including con�ngent liabili�es) and the reported 
income and expenditure during the year. The management believes that the es�mates used in prepara�on of the financial 
statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these es�mates and the difference between the 
actual results and the es�mates as are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialize.

 All assets and liabili�es have been classified as currentor non-current as per the Company’s normal opera�ngcycle and other 
criteria set out in the Schedule III to theCompanies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of productsand the �me between 
acquisi�on of assets for processingand their realisa�on in cash and cash equivalents,the Company has ascertained its 
opera�ng cycle as12 months for the purpose of current/ non-currentclassifica�on of assets and liabili�es.

1.4 Tangible Assets

 All fixed assets are stated at historical cost, less accumulated deprecia�on.  Historical cost comprises the purchase price and 
all direct costs a�ributable to bring the assets to its working condi�on for intended use.

 Subsequent expenditure rela�ng to fixed assets is capitalized only if such expenditure results in an increase in the future 
benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

1.5  Intangible assets

 An intangible asset is recognized when it is probablethat the future economic benefits a�ributable to theasset will flow to the 
enterprise and where its cost canbe reliably measured. Intangible assets are stated atcost of acquisi�on less accumulated 
amor�za�on andimpairment loss, if any. Cost comprises the purchaseprice and any cost a�ributable to bringing the assetsto 
its working condi�on for its intended use whichincludes taxes, freight, and installa�on and allocatedincidental expenditure 
during construc�on/ acquisi�onand exclusive of CENVAT credit or other tax creditavailable to the Company.

 Subsequent expenditure rela�ng to intangible assetsis capitalized only if such expenditure results in anincrease in the future 
benefits from such asset beyondits previously assessed standard of performance.

1.6 Deprecia�on

 Deprecia�on has been provided based on life assigned to each assets in accordance with schedule II of the companies Act, 
2003.

1.7  Amor�za�on of Intangible assets

 Amor�za�on of intangible assets has been calculated on straight line basis at the following rates, based on management 
es�mates, which in the opinion of the management are reflec�ve of the es�mated useful lives of the Intangible assets.

 Amor�za�on on addi�on to intangible assets is provided on pro-rata basis from the subsequent month of the assets are ready 
for intended use. Amor�za�on on sale/discard from intangible assets is provided upto the previous month of sale, deduc�on 
or discard ofintangible assets as the case may be.

1.8  Assets taken on lease

 (i) Opera�ng leases – where the Company is a lessee

  Leases where the lessor effec�vely retains substan�ally all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item, are 
classified as opera�ng leases. Rentals and all other expenses in respect of assets taken on lease are debited to statement 
of Profit and Loss.
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 (ii) Finance leases – where the company is a lessee  N.A.

1.9 Foreign currency transla�on

 The Company has opted for accoun�ng theexchange differences arising on repor�ng of foreign currency monetary items in 
line withCompanies (Accoun�ng Standards) AmendmentRules, 2011 rela�ng to Accoun�ng Standards 11.

1.10 Borrowing Cost 

 Borrowing cost includes interest, amor�za�on of ancillary costs incurred in connec�on with the arrangement of borrowings 
and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the 
interest cost.

 General and specific borrowing costs directly a�ributable to the acquisi�on, construc�on or produc�on of qualifying assets, 
which are assets that necessarily take a substan�al period of �me to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the 
cost of those assets, un�l such �me as the assets are substan�ally ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing 
costs are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

1.11 Inventories

 Finished goods are measured at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower, finished goods is lying at factory as well as 
different loca�ons for Job Work. Cost of finished goods comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other 
cost/benefits including manufacturing overhead incurred in bringing them to their respec�ve present loca�on & condi�on. 
Cost of Raw Material, Work In Progress, Store & Spares, Packing Material is determined at FIFO Basis.

1.12 Investments

 Trade Investment are the Investment made to enhance the Company’s business interests. Investment either classified as 
current or long term based on management inten�on. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value/quoted 
in each investment individually. Long terms investments are carried at cost less provisions recorded to recognize any decline, 
other than temporary, in the carrying value of each investment.

1.13 Impairment of Tangible Assets

 The Management periodically assesses using, external and internal sources, whether there is an indica�on that an asset may 
be impaired. An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceed sits recoverable value. An impairment 
loss is charged to the Profit &Loss account in the year in which an asset is iden�fied as impaired. The impairment loss 
recognized in prior accoun�ng period is reversed if there has been a change in the es�mate of recoverable amount.

1.14 Revenue Recogni�on

 Sales revenue is recognized when property in the goods with all significant risk and rewards as well as the effec�ve control of 
goods usually associated with ownership are transferred to the buyer and are recorded net of trade discounts, rebates, Value 
Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax and gross of Excise Duty.

 Subsidy, Claims and refunds due from Government authori�es and par�es, through receivable / refundable are not 
recognized in the accounts, if the amount thereof is not ascertainable. These are accounted for as and when ascertained or 
admi�ed by the concerned authori�es / par�es in favor of the Company.

 Revenue from sale of services

 Income from services are recognized as and when the services are rendered. The Company collects service tax/GST on behalf 
of the government and, therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the Company. Hence, it is excluded from revenue.

 Interest Income

 Interest Income is recognized on a �me propor�on basis taking into account the amount outstanding and applicable interest 
rate.

1.15 Provision, Con�ngent Liabili�es and Con�ngent Assets

 Provision is recognized in the accounts when there is a present obliga�on as a result of past event(s) and it isprobable that an 
ou�low of resources will be required to se�le the obliga�on and a reliable es�mate can be made. Provisions are not 
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best es�mate required to se�le the obliga�on at the 
repor�ng date. These es�mates are reviewed at each repor�ng date and adjusted toreflect the current best es�mates.

 Con�ngent liabili�es are disclosed unless the possibility of ou�low of resources is remote.Con�ngent assets are neither 
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

1.16 Cash Flow Statement

 Cash flows are reported using indirect method.  The cash flows from opera�ng, financing and inves�ng ac�vi�es of the 
company are segregated based on the available informa�on. 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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1.17 Re�rement and other Employee Benefits

 Defined contribu�on plan

 The Company makes defined contribu�on to Government Employee Provident Fund, Employee Deposit Linked Insurance, 
Employee state insurance and labour welfare funds which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis. 
The Company has no further obliga�ons under these plans beyond its monthly contribu�ons.

 Defined benefit plan - Gratuity

 The Company provides for re�rement benefits in the form of Gratuity. Benefits payable to eligible employees of the Company 
with respect to gratuity, a defined benefit plan is accounted for on the basis of an actuarial valua�on as at the Balance Sheet 
date. In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the plan provides for lump sum payments to vested employees 
on re�rement, death while in service or on termina�on of employment an amount equivalent to 15 days basic salary for each 
completed year of service. Ves�ng occurs upon comple�on of five years of service. 

1.18  Cash and cash equivalents

 Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with banks, other short term highly liquidinvestments with 
original maturi�es of three months or less.

1.19 Income Taxes

 Tax expense for the period comprises of current Income tax & deferred tax and Minimum Alternate Tax.

 Current Income Tax provision has been determined on the basis of relief, deduc�ons available under the Income Tax Act. 

 Deferred Tax is recognized for all �ming differences between the book profit and tax profit subject to the considera�on of 
prudence, applying the tax rates that have been substan�ally enacted as of the repor�ng date.

1.20 Earnings per Share

 Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period a�ributable to equity shareholders by 
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the 
Company’s earnings per share is the net profit for the period a�er deduc�ng preference dividends and any a�ributable tax 
thereto for the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods 
presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of poten�al equity shares that have 
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of 
calcula�ng diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period a�ributable to equity shareholders and the 
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilu�ve poten�al equity 
shares.

1.21  Government grants and subsidies

 Grants and subsidies from the government are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that (i) the Company will 
comply with the condi�ons a�ached to them, and (ii) the grant/subsidy will be received.

 When the grant or subsidy related to revenue, it is ne�ed off from respec�ve expenditure on a systema�c basis in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs, which they are intended to 
compensate. Where the grant is related to an asset, it is recognised as deferred income and released to income in equal 
amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.

1.22  Segment repor�ng

 The accoun�ng policies adopted for segment repor�ng are in conformity with the accoun�ng policies adopted for the 
Company. The Company’s opera�ng businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of products 
and services provided, with each segment represen�ng a strategic business unit that offers different products and serves 
different markets. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which major opera�ng divisions of the 
Company operate.

 Further, inter-segment revenue have been accounted for based on the transac�on price agreed to between segments which 
is primarily market based. Unallocated items include general corporate income and expense items, which are not allocated to 
any business segment.

 However All ac�vi�es of the Company revolve around the main business and as such there is no separate reportable business 
segment and all the opera�ons of the Company are conducted within lndia as such there is no separate reportable 
geographical segment.

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in Rupees)

 Note 2 Share Capital  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017     

  Equity Share Capital :
  Authorised Share capital :   110,000,000   10,000,000 
  11,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each 
  (Previous Year 1000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - Each)  
  Issued, Subscribed & fully paid-up Share Capital :  101,300,400   6,191,700 
  10,130,040 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (Fully Paid up) 
  (Previous Year 619,170 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - Each)  
    Total  101,300,400   6,191,700
 a. Reconcilia�on of Number of Shares  
  Equity Shares :   No. of Shares   No. of Shares 
  Balance as at the beginning of the year  619,170   619,170 
  Add : Bonus Shares Issued    6,810,870   -   
  Add : Fresh Shares Issued   2,700,000   -   
  Balance As at the end of the year   10,130,040   619,170

 b. Terms/Rights a�ached to equity Shares   
  Equity Shares: The company has one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each share holder is eligible for 

one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the 
ensuing Annual General Mee�ng. In the event of liquida�on, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining 
assets of the Company a�er distribu�on of all preferen�al amounts, in propor�on to their shareholding.

 c. Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company.
      As at 31.03.2018    As at 31.03.2017
      No. of Shares   % of Shares  No. of Shares   % of Shares 

  1.  Suhana Tradelinks Pvt. Ltd.   2,803,536  27.68% 233,628  37.73%       

  2.  Nageshwar Vinimay Pvt. Ltd.   1,395,000  13.77% 116,250 18.78%       

  3. Sky Logis�cs Pvt Ltd   900,000  8.88%  75,000  12.11%       

  4.  Jagannath Plas�cs Pvt Ltd   900,000  8.88%  75,000  12.11%       

  5.  Anant Trexim Pvt Ltd   900,000  8.88%  75,000  12.11%       

 Note 3 As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017   Reserves and Surplus    

  Securi�es Premium Reserve
  Balance as at the beginning of the year  52,983,260   52,983,260 
  Less : Bonus Shares Issue   52,983,260   -   
  Add : Premium on share issued during the year  81,000,000   -   
  Less : IPO Expenses   7,979,933   -   
  Balance as at the end of the year   73,020,067   52,983,260 
  Capital Reserves  
  Balance as at the beginning of the year  1,500,000   1,500,000 
  Add : Capital Subsidy   1,500,000   -   
  Balance as at the end of the year   3,000,000   1,500,000 
  Surplus in the statement of Profit and loss  
  Balance as per last financial statements  118,230,252   87,309,501 
  Less: Bonus Shares Issue   15,125,440   -   
  Profit for the Year    50,447,552   30,920,751 
  Balance as at the end of the year   153,552,364   118,230,252 
    Total  229,572,431   172,713,512
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in Rupees)

 Note  4 Long-term Borrowings   As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017 
 
 
  Term Loan  
  Secured  
  Term Loans from Banks :  
  Bank of India Term Loan I   -     8,299,613 
  Bank of India Term Loan II   3,418,161   8,002,161 
  Axis Bank Term Loan    10,691,977   -   
  SIDBI   40,312,500   45,000,000 
   
  Unsecured Loan  
  From HDFC Bank   3,603,069   834,174 
   
  Less:- Current Maturi�es of Long term Borrowings  (22,286,289)  (18,405,673)
  (Refer Note No. 8)  
    Total  35,739,418   43,730,275

4.1 Nature of Security and terms of repayment for secured borrowings

  Nature of Security  Terms of Repayment

 a Bank of India Term Loan II: 24 Quarterly  Instalments of Rs. 11.46 Lacs each commencing from march 2013 ,Interest @ 10.80% PA.  

 b Bank of India Term Loan II are secured by equitable mortgage of Factory land leased for 30 years from MPAKVN, lndore Ltd. & 
Factory building erected on it situated at plot no. 14 Apparel Park, SEZ Phase 2, lndore, Pithampur, Dis� - Dhar, (M.P). 
Hypotheca�on of Plant & Machinery & their movable fixed assets of the company. Hypotheca�on of Stock & Book Debts 
(EPC/FBP).  

 c Further Bank of India Term loan II are secured by Personal Guarantee of Directors of the company namely Mr. Binod Kumar 
Agarwal and Mrs Sunita Agrawal. Further corporate guarantee given to BOI by M/s Anant Trexim Pvt. Ltd., M/s Nageshwar 
Vinimay Pvt Ltd., and M/s Suhana Tradelinks Pvt.Ltd.  

 d Axis Bank Term Loan: 24 Quarterly Instalments of Rs 16.50 Lacs each commencing a�er moratorium of 6 Months from the date 
of first disbursement. Rate of Interest 10.75% PA.  

 e Axis Bank Term Loan - Axis Bank has exclusive charge over the en�re plant & Machineries & other movable Fixed Assets of the 
company financed by Axis Bank. Further first pari passu charge by way of EM of factory land & Building (leasehold) from 
MPAKVN. Further pari passu charge by way of pledge on Bank TDR of Rs. 25.00 Lacs with Bank of India.  

 f Further Axis Bank Term Loan are secured by personal guarantee of Directors of the company namely Mr Binod Kumar Agarwal 
and Mrs Sunita Agrawal. Further corporate guarantee given to Axis Bank by M/s Anant Trexim Pvt. Ltd., M/s Nageshwar Vinimay 
Pvt Ltd., and M/s. Suhana Tradelinks Pvt. Ltd.

 g SIDBI:  48 Equal Monthly Instalments of Rs. 9.375 Lacs will commence on 10.11.2017, Rate of Interest @ 15.00 % PA.  

 h SIDBI Term loan secured by second charge over the factory land leased for 30 years from MPAKVN, lndore Ltd.& Factory building 
erected on it, situated at plot no. 14, Apparel Park, SEZ Phase 2, Pithampur, Dis�- Dhar, (M.P). Hypotheca�on of Plant & 
Machinery & movable fixed assets of the company. Hypotheca�on of Stock & Book Debts (EPC/FBP). Further secured  by 
personal guarantee of Directors of the company namely Mr Binod Kumar Agarwal, Mrs Sunita Agrawal and Mr. Ranjan Kumar 
Mohapatra.

 Note  5 Long-term provisions  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017   

  Provision for Employee Benefits (Gratuity)  3,016,273   387,722 

    Total  3,016,273   387,722
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in Rupees)

 Note 6 Short-tems borrowings   As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017 

  
  Secured Loans  
  Working Capital Loans   208,833,781   149,024,545 
   
    Total  208,833,781   149,024,545

 6.1 Working capital limit are secured by hypotheca�on of present and future stock of raw materials, stock-in-process, finished 
goods, stores and spares (not rela�ng to plant and machinery), book debts. Also as per security given for Term loan as Per 
note no. 4.1 b & c related to Bank of India Loan. 

 Note 7 Trade Payables  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017   
  Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises  -     -   
  "Dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and smallenterprises"  23,025,295   13,144,742 
    Total  23,025,295   13,144,742 
  
 7.1 Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006:-  
  Disclosure of amounts payable to suppliers as defined under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 

2006”is based on the informa�on available with the Company regarding the status of registra�on of such suppliers under the 
said Act. There are no overdue principal amounts / interest payable amounts for delayed payments to such suppliers at the 
Balance Sheet date. There are no delays in payment made to such suppliers during the year or for any earlier years and 
accordingly there is no interest paid or outstanding interest in this regard in respect of payments made during the year or 
brought forward from previous years.

 Note   As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017      8 Other current liabili�es

  Current maturi�es of long term debt (Refer Note. 4)  22,286,289   18,405,673 
  Other payables   6,876,150   3,156,653 
    Total  29,162,439   21,562,326 

 8.1 Other payables includes Statutory Laibili�es  
   
 Note   As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017       9 Short-term provisions

  Provision for Income Tax   11,582,778   7,214,671 
  Others   9,190,863   743,824 
    Total  20,773,641   7,958,495 

 9.1 Provision for Income Tax is net of Advance Tax and TDS   
   
 Note 11 Deferred tax assets  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017       
  Timing Difference on account of :  
  Deprecia�on   5,754,132   5,956,884 
    Total  5,754,132   5,956,884 
   
 Note 12 Long term loans and advances  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017       
  Advance for Purchase of Raw Material  67,200,000   -   
    Total  67,200,000   -   
   
 Note 13 Other non-current assets  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017       
  Security Deposits   3,420,998   2,167,998 
    Total  3,420,998   2,167,998
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amount in Rupees)

 Note 14 Inventories  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017 
    
  
  Raw materials   17,622,053   26,412,511 
  Work in progress   87,946,606   56,514,333 
  Finished goods   18,113,204   18,518,695 
  Stores and spares   7,713,809   4,506,314 
    Total  131,395,671   105,951,854    
 Note   As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017 15 Trade receivables

  (Unsecured, Considered good)  
  Exceeding Six months   9,616,911   5,981,128 
  Others   152,156,752   117,169,913 
    Total  161,773,663   123,151,041    
 Note   As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017 16 Cash and cash equivalents
  Cash in hand   1,113,653   23,359 
  Balances with Scheduled banks:  
   - in current accounts   3,924,921   1,356,906 
   - in Fixed Deposits (Margin Money for Le�er of Credit)  2,500,000   2,500,000 
  Others (gold coin)   41,396   41,396 
    Total  7,579,970   3,921,660    
 Note   As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017 17 Short term loans and advances
  (Unsecured, considered good )  
  Balance with Revenue Authori�es   4,744,113   2,983,810 
  Prepaid Expenses   120,959   102,862 
  Others   138,307,761   39,901,793 
    Total  143,172,833   42,988,465

17.1 Other short term loans and advance include advance given to suppliers.

 Note   As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017 18 Revenue from Opera�ons
(a) Sale of Product  
  Sale of Products (Indigenous)   32,660,569   22,075,033 
  Sale of Products (Export)   901,941,342   664,421,555 
  Other opera�ng revenues   48,113,895   11,112,727 
    Total  982,715,806   697,609,315 
 18.1 Par�culars of Sale of Products  
  Woven sack, Jumbo bags etc.   934,601,911   686,496,588 
    Total  934,601,911   686,496,588 

 18.2 Other opera�ng revenues includes Focus Market Benefits/MEIS Scheme and Foreign Exchnage Gain     

 Note   As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017 19 Other Income
  Interest Income   321,205   362,137 
  Rate & Quan�ty Difference   20,375   82,834 
      341,580   444,971 
 Note   As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017 20 Cost of Material Consumed
  Opening Stock   26,412,511   13,616,186 
  Add: Purchases    697,381,238   531,077,034 
    Total 723,793,750   544,693,220 
  Less: Closing Stock   17,622,053   26,412,511 
  Raw Material Consumed   706,171,697   518,280,709 
   
  Imported   5,254,151   1,593,321 
  % of Consump�on   0.75   0.30 
  Indigenous   692,127,087   529,483,713 
  % of Consump�on   99.25   99.70
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amount in Rupees)

 Note 21 Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods,  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017 

    Stock-In-Process and Stock-In-Trade

   

  Inventories at Close

  Finished Goods   18,113,204   18,518,695 

  Semi Finished Goods   87,946,606   56,514,333 

    Total  106,059,809   75,033,028 

  Inventories at Commencement  

  Finished Goods   18,518,695   23,577,573 

  Semi Finished Goods   56,514,333   70,887,451 

    Total  75,033,028   94,465,024 

  (Increase)/Decrease In Inventories   (31,026,781)  19,431,995 

   

 Note 22 Employee Benefits Expense  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017  

  Salaries and wages   62,183,030   23,115,321 

  PF and ESI contribu�on of employer   3,947,131   2,277,028 

    Total  66,130,161   25,392,349

22.1 As per Accoun�ng Standard 15 “Employee benefits”, the disclosures as defined in the Accoun�ng Standard are given below:

  a)   Short Term Employee Benefits

   All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee 

benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages, and short term compensated absences, etc. are recognized in the period in 

which the employee renders the related services.  

  b) Long Term Benefits  

   Defined Contribu�on Plans :

   The Employee State Insurance Scheme and Contributory Provident Fund administered by Provident Fund Commissioner 

are defined contribu�on plans. The Company’s contribu�on paid/payable under the schemes is recognized as expense in 

the profit and loss account during the period in which the employee renders the related service.  

   Employers Contribu�on to Provident Fund & ESI  3,947,131   2,277,028 

   Defined Benefit plans :

  a.   The company has made a provision for gratuity of Rs. 3,016,273/- on the basis of Actuarial Valua�on Report.  

  b.  Employee benefits in the form of defined contribu�on plan and defined benefit plans ( gratuity and leave encashment ) are 

not payable to Managing Director and Directors of the company.

Note 23 Financial Costs  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017 

  Interest expenses   22,231,260   21,943,481 

  Bank Charges   3,846,208   1,848,617 

    Total  26,077,469   23,792,098
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Amount in Rupees)

 Note 24 Other Expenses  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017 
  

  Manufacturing Expenses :

  Consump�on of stores and spare parts & Others(Indigenous)  22,557,229   13,165,505 

  Energy Cost   5,163,643   3,438,048 

  Repair & Maintanance charges   2,106,840   203,178 

  Processing Charges    52,488,051   -   

  Water Expenses & Others   1,063,530   833,446 

    Total  83,379,293   17,640,177    

  Administra�ve Expenses :

  Annual Lease Rent   459,900   459,900 

  Audit Fees   50,000   50,000 

  Repair & Maintenance charges   783,776   735,278 

  Insurance charges   795,560   431,833 

  Legal / Professional Charges   1,039,345   1,896,153 

  Office & General expences   5,183,234   3,193,787 

  Rates, Rent & Taxes   240,111   154,047 

  Bad Debts   -     3,033,691 

    Total  8,551,927   9,954,689 

   

  Selling & Distribu�on Expense :

  Clearing, Handling & Forwarding Charges and others  11,566,550   9,094,818 

  Freight outward   26,419,469   16,817,305 

  ECGC Insurance Premium   2,625,888   2,636,425 

  Comission    2,142,190   1,115,953 

  Other Charges   949,426   499,413 

    Total  43,703,523   30,163,914 

    Total  135,634,743   57,758,780

 24.1 Payment to Auditors  

 i Audit Fees   30,000   30,000 

 ii Tax Audit Fees   20,000   20,000 

    Total  50,000   50,000

 Note 25 Earning Per Share  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017 

 i Net Profit a�er tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss a�ributable to Equity Shareholders  50,447,552   30,920,751 

 ii Weighted Average no. of Equity Shares  8,791,136   7,430,040 

 iii Basic earning per share   5.74   4.16 

 iv Diluted earning per share   5.74   4.16 

 v Face Value per equity share    10   10
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 26 Related Party Disclosures  

 In accordance with accoun�ng standard 18“ Related Party Disclosure” issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountant 
of India, the Company has compiled the required informa�on  is as under :-     

 Key Management Personnel
Ÿ  Mr. Binod Kumar Agarwal  
Ÿ  Mr. Ranjan Kumar Mohapatra  
Ÿ  Mrs. Sunita Agrawal  
Ÿ  Mr. Sakul Grover  
Ÿ  Mr. Basant Patwa  
Ÿ  Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bhagat  
Ÿ  Mr. Ha�m Badshah  
Ÿ  Mr. Hamza Hussain  
Ÿ  Mr. Vipul Goyal  
   
 Companies over which Key Management Personnel or their rela�ves are able to exercise significant influence and 

with whom there was transac�on during the year  
Ÿ  Shree Tirupa� Balajee Agro Trading Co. Pvt. Ltd.  
Ÿ  Jagannath Plas�cs Pvt.Ltd.  
Ÿ  Honourable Packaging Pvt. Ltd.

 Transac�ons with related Par�es
 Nature of Transac�ons  Associates/Key  Associates/Key 
   Management Personnel Management Personnel
   31.03.2018 31.03.2017
 Sale of Goods   72,309,047   151,170,373 
 Purchase of  Raw Material    691,092,653   519,507,983 
 Purchase of Capital Goods  241,110   -   
 Commission Paid  1,282,190   1,017,063 
 Clearing, Handling & Forwarding Charges and others  2,450,938   3,003,044 
 Remunera�on   18,75,208   -

Note 27 Pursuant to Accoun�ng Standard 28“ Impairment of Assets” issued  by the Ins�tute  of  Chartered Accountants  
of India, the company  has reviewed its  carrying cost of assets  with value in use (determined based on future 
earnings) and  Net realizable value on an approximate basis. Based on such review, the management is of the 
view  that in the current financial year, Provision for impairment of assets  is not  considered  necessary.   

Note 28 Various items included under the head Current Assets, Loan & Advances,  as well as Current Liabili�es are 
subject to confirma�on / reconcilia�on.   

Note 29 In the opinion of the Management, the value on realiza�on of loans and advances, and other current assets will 
be at least equal to the amounts stated in the books of accounts, if realized in the ordinary course of the 
business.

Note 30 Amor�za�on of lease hold land is not being done as the same is on perpetual lease.     

Note 31 Segment Repor�ng    

 a)  Business Segment :   

  The Company is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturing of HDPE/PP Woven Sacks Fabric.  All other 
ac�vi�es of the Company revolve around the main business and as such there is no separate reportable business 
segment.   

 b)  Geographical Segment:  

  Since all the opera�ons of the Company are conducted within India as such there is no separate reportable 
geographical segment.
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Note 32 Con�ngent Liabili�es & Commitments  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017   

 Income Tax (A.Y. 2013-14)    -     12,895,980 

 Sales Tax (F.Y. 2015-16)    556,665   -   

 Entry Tax (F.Y. 2015-16)    41,814   -   

   

   

Note 33 Value of Imports As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017       

 Raw Material    5,254,151   1,593,321 

 Capital Goods    761,785   -   

   Total   6,015,936   1,593,321 
   
Note 34 Expenditure in foreign exchange  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017         

     1,179,071   261,547 

Note 35 Earning in foreign exchange  As at 31.03.2018   As at 31.03.2017    

 Value of Export (F.O.B. Basis)    852,552,063   526,799,308 

   

Note 36 Informa�on with regard to other ma�ers specified in Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, is either nil or 
not applicable to the Company for the year. Previous period figures have been recasted/ restated to confirm 
to the current period. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee. 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As per our report of even date  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  
for and on behalf of M/s ABN & CO.   
Chartered Accountants   
FRN : 004447C   
 Binod Kumar Agarwal Sunita Agrawal
 Managing Director Director
 DIN: 00322536 DIN: 00322594
B.M. Bhandari   
Partner   
M.No. 071232   
 Hamza Hussain  Vipul Goyal
Place: Pithampur (Dhar) Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary
Dated: 30.05.2018   
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PROXY FORM
FORM NO. MGT- 11

[Pursuant to Sec�on 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administra�on) Rules, 2014]

 Name of company  : SHREE TIRUPATI BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED
 CIN  : U25202MP2009PLC022526
 Registered office :  Plot No. A.P.-14 (Apparel Park), SEZ Phase-II, Industrial Area Pithampur M.P. 454774
 Name of the member(s)            : ………………………………..
 Registered address                    : ………………………………..
 E-mail Id  : ………………………………..
 Folio No/ Client Id/DP ID        : ………………………………..
 I/We, being the member(s) of……………………………………shares of the above named company, hereby appoint.
1.  Name  :  ……………………………………………………...
 Address  : ………………………………E-mail Id : …………………………….
 Signature : ……………………………..or failing him/her………………………
2.  Name :  ……………………………………………………...
 Address :  ………………………………E-mail Id : …………………………….
 Signature :  ……………………………..or failing him/her………………………
3. Name  :  ……………………………………………………...
 Address  :  ………………………………E-mail Id : …………………………….
 Signature :  ……………………………..or failing him/her………………………

as my/our proxy to a�end and vote on a poll for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 09th Annual General Mee�ng of the company, to 
be held on Friday, the 28th September, 2018 at 11.30 A.M. at Plot No. A.P.-14 (Apparel Park), SEZ Phase-II, Industrial Area Pithampur 
MP 454774 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolu�ons as are indicated below:

 Resolu�ons     Nature of Resolu�on
1. Adop�on of Audited Financial Statements of the Company including the Audited Balance Ordinary
 Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow for the year
 ended 31st March, 2018 and the Reports of the Board and Auditors thereon. 
2. Reappointment of Mr. Sakul Grover (DIN: 06863528) who is liable to re�re by rota�on Ordinary
 being eligible offers herself for re-appointment. 
3. Approval for Ra�fica�on for appointment of Auditor for the Financial Year 2018-19, 2019-20 Ordinary
 and authority to the Board for fixing their remunera�on. 
4. Approval to keep Company’s Register of Members and other statutory documents and Special
 records at the Registered Office and/or with Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the
 Company  
5. Approval the expenses for service of documents to members and in this regard to consider  Ordinary

Signed this… .........… day of….......…… 2018       

 ……………………….    ̀   …………………….
Signature of shareholder       Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effec�ve should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not 
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Mee�ng.
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SHREE TIRUPATI BALAJEE FIBC LIMITED
CIN: U25202MP2009PLC022526

Regd. Office: Plot No. A.P.-14 (Apparel Park), SEZ Phase-II, Industrial Area Pithampur MP 454774

ATTENDANCE SLIP

09th Annual General Mee�ng of Shree Tirupa� Balajee FIBC Limited held on Friday, 28th September, 2018at 11:30A.M. at Plot No. A.P.-
14 (Apparel Park), SEZ Phase-II, Industrial Area Pithampur MP 454774

R.F. No.   ________________________________

Mr./Mrs./Miss    ___________________________________
(Shareholders’ name in BLOCK LETTERS)

I/We cer�fy that I/We am/are registered shareholder/ proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company.

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 09th Annual General Mee�ng of the company on Friday, 28th September, 2018 at Plot No. 
A.P.-14 (Apparel Park), SEZ Phase-II, Industrial Area Pithampur MP 454774 at 11:30 A.M.

(If signed by proxy, his name should be wri�en in block le�ers)

———————————————————

(Shareholders’/proxy’s Signature)

Note:
1.  Shareholders/proxy holders are requested to bring the a�endance slips with them when they come to the mee�ng and hand over  

them at the entrance a�er affixing their signatures on them.

2.  If it is intended to appoint a proxy, the form of proxy should be completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company 
at least 48 hours before the Mee�ng.

Note: The Map of Venue of AGM is given at the last page of Annual Report
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ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF AGM
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REGISTERED OFFICE
Plot No. A.P.-14 (Apparel Park), SEZ Phase-II, 

Industrial Area Pithampur  PIN-454774 (Madhya Pradesh) 
CIN: U25202MP2009PLC022526

Tel : 91 731- 4217400 Email: investors@�rupa�balajee.com - Website: www.�rupa�balajee.com


